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Mandate

The statutory mandate and responsibilities of the Cantroller and Auditar General are provided
for under Article 143 of the Constitution of the URT of 1977 and in Section 10 (1) of the Public
Audit Act, Cap 418 (R.E 2021).

Yision
A credible and modern Supreme Audit Imstitution with high-guality audit services for
enhancing public confidence.

Mission
To provide high-guality audit services through modernization of functions that enhances
accountability and transparency in the management of public resources.

Motto: “Modernizing Extarnal Audit for Stronger Public Confidence™

Core values
In providing quality services, NAD is guided by the following Core Values:
i. Independence and objectivity
ii. Professional competence
iil. Integnty
iv. Creativity and Innovation
v. Results-Oriented
vl, Teamwark Spirit

We do this by:

+* Contributing to better stewardship of public funds by ensuring that our clients are
accountable far the resources entrusted to them;

v Helping to improve the quality of public services by supporting innovation on the use of
public resources,;

¥ Providing technical advice to our clients on operational gaps in their operating systems;

Systematically involve our clients in the audit process and audit cycles; and

¥ Providing auwdht staff with adequate working tools and facilities that promote
independence,

£,

@ This audit report is intended to bé used by Tanzania Chil Aviation Authority (TCAA) and
may form part of the annual general report which once tabled to National Assembly,
becomes a public document hence, its distribution may not be limited.
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1.0 INDEPENDENT REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GEMERAL

Board Chairman,

Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority,

Aviation House,

Myerere/Kitunda Road Junction, Banana Area
F.O. Box 2815,

Dar a5 Salaam.

1.1 REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ungualified Opinion

| have audited the financial statements of Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 30 June 2012, and the statement of financial performancs,
statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement and Lthe statement of comparison of
budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, as well as the notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting pelicies.

In my epinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly in all material respects, the
financial position of Tanzanfa Civil Aviation Authority as at 30 June 2022, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Public
Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) Accrual basis of accounting and the mannér reguired by the
Public Finance Act, Cap. 348,

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards of Supreme  Audit
Institutions (IS5Als). My respansibilities under those standards are further described in the below
sectlon entitied "Responsibilitres of the Controller and Auditor General for the Audit of the
Financial Statements™. | am independent of Tanzania Chvil Aviation Autharity in accordance with
the Internalional Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IE58A Code) Logether with the National Board of Accountants and Aucitors [MBAA)
Code of Ethics, and | have fullliled my other ethical responstbilities in accordarce with these
requircments.

| believe that the audit evidence | have oblaired s sufficient and apprapriste to provide a basis
for my opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters thal, in my professional judgment, were of most
significance in my audit of the financial statements of the current period. | have determined
that there are no key audit matters to communicate n my report.

Other Information

Maragement Is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Director's Report and the Declaration by the Head of Finance but dees not include the finaneial
statements and my audiL’s repart thereon.

Controfler and Auditer Gereral ARSPAITCAN 2021/ 22
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My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with my audit of the financial
statements, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed on the other information that that | obtained prior to the
date of this audit report, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; | am required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with IPSAS and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement.
whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entity's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the entity or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the entity's financial reporting
process.

Responsibilities of the Controller and Auditor General for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an audit
report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Controller and Auditor General AR/PA/TCAA/2021/22



TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY [TCAA)

» Obtatn an understanding of internal control relevant to the aydit In order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for (e purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

« Evaluale the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and retated disclosures made by managemant,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the asudit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity s ability
to continue as & going concern. If | conclude Lhat a material uncertainty exists, | am
requfred to draw attention in my audit report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements ar, W such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify my epinion. My conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audit report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a pafng concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions ard events in'a manner thal achieves falr presentation

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audm findings, fncluding any significant
deficiencies in internzl control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence and to communicate with them zll
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my fndependence,
and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with sovernance, | determine thiose
matters that were of most significance in the audil of the financial statements af the current
period and are, therefore, Lhe key audit matiers. | describe these matters in my audit report
unless law or requiation precludes public disclosure aboul the matter or when, 'n extremely rare
circumstances, | determine that a matter should nat be communicated in my report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
berefits of such communication,

In addition, Section 10 (2) of the Public Audit Act, Cap 418 (R.E. 2021) requires me to satisfy
myself that the accounts have been prepared in accordance with the appropriate accounting
standards,

Further, Section 48(3) of the Public Procurement Act, Cap 410 [R.E 2022] requires me to state in

my annual audit report whether or not the audited entity has complied with the procedures
prescribed in the Procurement Act and its Regulations.

Controller and Auditor General AR PASTCAATTOR14 22
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1.2 REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH LEGISLATIONS

1.2.1 Compliance with the Public Procurement Laws

Subject matter: Compliance audit on procurement of works, goods and services
| performed a compliance audit on procurement of goods, works and services in the Tanzania
Civil Aviation Authority for the financial year 2021/22 as per the Public Procurement Laws.

Conclusion
Based on the audit work performed, | state that procurement of goods, works and services of

Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority is generally in compliance with the requirements of the Public
Procurement Laws.

1.2.2 Compliance with the Budget Act and other Budget Guidelines
Subject matter: Budget formulation and execution

| performed a compliance audit on budget formulation and execution in the Tanzania Civil

Aviation Authority (TCAA) for the financial year 2021/22 as per the Budget Act and other Budget
Guidelines.

Conclusion

Based on the audit work performed, | state that Budget formulation and execution of Tanzania
Civil Aviation Authority (TCAA) is generally in compliance with the requirements of the Budoet
Act and other Budget Guidelines.

Controller and Auditor General,
Dodoma, United Republic of Tanzania.
February 2023
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY (TCAA)
2.0 REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2.1 INTRODUCTION

The members charged with governance of Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority (TCAA) are pleased
to submit their report on the state of affairs of the Authority together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2022.

2.2 INCORPORATION

Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority also referred to as “TCAA" or “the Authority” was established
pursuant to the Civil Aviation Act CAP 80 of the Laws [R.E. 2020]. This Act mandates the
Authority to regulate the activities of persons and institutions carrying out air services,
Aeronautical airport services and air navigation services. |t also provides navigation services.

2.3 DUTIES OF TCAA

According to Section 30 of the Act, the duties of the Authority are:

a) promoting effective competition and economic efficiency;

b} protecting the interest of consumers;

c) protecting the financial viability of efficient suppliers;

d) promoting the availability of regulated services to all consumers including low income, rural
and disadvantaged consumers;

e) enhancing public knowledge, awareness and understanding of the regulated sectors
including: -
(i) The rights and obligations of consumers and related suppliers;
(ii) The ways in which complaints and disputes may be instituted and resolved;
(iii) The duties, functions and activities of the Authority;

f) taking into account the need to protect and preserve the environment.

2.4  PRINCIPAL FUNCTIONS OF THE AUTHORITY

The principal function of the Authority as stipulated in the Act is to regulate Civil Aviation
Industry and provide Air Navigation Services. Specific functions of the Authority include: -

(a) To perform the following:-
(i) toissue, renew, vary and cancel air service licenses;
(ii) to establish standards for regulated goods and regulated services;
{(ili) to establish standards for the terms and conditions of supply of the regulated

goods and services;
{iv) to regulate rates and charges;

(v} to make rules for carrying out the purposes and provisions of the Act;

(b) To monitor the performance of the regulated suppliers including in relation to -
(i) levels of investment;

Controller and Auditor General AR/PA/TCAA/2021722
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(i) availability, quality and standards of services;
(ii) the cost of services;

(iv) the efficiency of production and distribution of services, and
(v) other matters relevant to the Authority;

(¢) To facilitate the resolution of complaints and disputes;

(d) To take over and continue carrying out the functions formerly of the former Authority;

(e) To disseminate information about matters relevant to the functions of the Authority;

(f) To consult with other regulatory autherities or bodies or institutions discharging functions
similar to those of the Authority in the united Republic and elsewhere;

(g) To administer the Act;

(h) To plan, develop, regulate and promote operations of a safe, secure and efficient civil
aviation system;

(i) To conduct safety, security and economic oversight of the aviation industry;

(i) To establish and implement the state safety program;

(k) To establish an acceptable level of safety;

(l) To advice the Government on matters concerning civil aviation;

(m)To coordinate search and rescue operations of aircraft;

(n) To deal with acts of unlawful interference;

(0) To establish, manage and operate training institutions for the industry:

(p) To plan, develop and formulate the safe, secure and efficient management of Tanzanian
airspace; and

(q) To Perform such other functions as may be conferred on the Authority by the Act or any
other law.

In addition ta its regulatory functions, the Authority also provides air navigation services.

2.5 PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR

2.5.1 General Performance

During the year, the Authority recorded a deficit of TZS 3.07 billion, a decrease of 12.5%
equivalent to TZS 0.44 billion as compared to previous year deficit (2021: TZS 3.51 billion). The
decrease of deficit was attributed to the increase of revenue by 9.54% to TZS 62.13 billion
(2021: TZS 56.72 billion). The increase in revenue was due to the improvement in aircraft
movement after introduction of COVID 19 vaccination. In addition, the Authority incurred a total
expenditure of TZS. 65.20 billion, making an increase of 8.25% as compared to the previous year
(2021: TZS. 60.23 billion).

Generally, the financial performance results indicate that the Authority's existing sources of
revenue can sustain its operations. In endeavor to continue sustaining its operations, the
Authority will monitor closely its current sources of revenue and explore alternative sources
such as drone licensing and introduction of fees on document review.

Tables 1, 2 and 3 show Key Ratios, Variances of Trend Analysis on Revenue and Expenditure
respectively: -

Controller and Auditor General AR/PA/TCAASZDZ1/22
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_Table 1: Key Ratios’

Ratio Percentage %
- - ] B 2021
Revenue Growth B _(75.86)
Lost to Income Ratio 104.94 106,18
| Employee Efficiency Ratio 42.09 11.63
Debt bo Asset Ratio b.6B & A0
Financial Payouts 11.30 11.52 |
Retained/ Surplus Coulection - {4.14) .29
Liquidity Ratio 1.39 1
Revenwee Collection Efficiency 30.47 161.76 |
Contribution to Caplial Expenditure 19.72 £0.59
Table 2: Significant Yariances of Revenue T
Description 30.06.2022* | 30.06.2021 Increase’{Decrease)s |
(TI5000") (TZ5000)
| Revenue from Exchange
LHNE e 16,401,047 25,150,553 | 4.73
‘Revenue from HmEtdtaniE
 Transactions 20,304,956 13,968,763 | 43.35 4
| Other Income " 54285% | 1,603,611 (6916 |
Total Revenue 62,134,561 586, ?13 927 9.54
1 S — = ———
Table 3: Expenditure Performance
Description | 30.06.2022 30,06.2021 Increase/(Decrease) %
(TZ5000") (TZ5 000")
Salaries, Allowances and Other 16,153,721 23,618,355 10.70
Staff Benefits
Regulatory Expenses 1,352,022 1,178,227 59,62
Alr Navigation Expenses 3, 780, 390 2,295,684 &4.60
| CATC Running Expenses 1,187,769 660,608 | 79.80
| Administrative Expemses 11,130,757 9,398,397 13,96
’, Technical Audit Expenses 73,337 8,650 74784
. Board Expenses A5 122 219,305 20.89
Contribution to Government and 11,107,473 I,EJE.EIB 30.13
‘ Other Bodies =y .
Cepreciation and Amartization 2,151,649 14,107,23% (35.13)
| Total Expenditures 65,202,440 | 60,231,013 B.25*

* The increase in expenditure from the previous year by 8.25% was attributed to the resumption

of aperations in full capacity following the recovery from Covid 19 pandemic.

ey Rarins compulaiion formuias are presented under dnnes T Io thede Financial Statementy.

Controller and Audivor General
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2.5.2 Management Objectives and Strategies

The Authority iz governed by the Board of Directors and the day-to-day management is
entrusted to the Director Geperal. The Authority has formulated the fourth Five-year Strategic
Plan which covers the period of 2021/22-2025/26. The new Strategic Plan has maintained the
strategic direction of the Authority focusing on safe and secured aviation systems.

The Authority will continue with the implementation of Global Air Mavigation Plan [GANF),
enhance capacity building of its staff and strengthen the Civil Aviation Training Centre (CATC).
These steps are in line with both national and regional initiatives intended to meet minimum
ICAD Standards and Recommended Practices (SARPS). As the Board does not invalve itsell in
day-to-day operations of the Authority, the MTEF was developed, based on the Strategic Plan to
suide Management on implementation of day-to-day activities. The Board will continue with its

oversight function to make sure that these plans are effectively implemented.
{a) Our Vision

“Propelling Tanzania's Civil Aviation System to excellence in Africa and beyond ™.

{B) Our Mission

"To ensure safety, security and regularity of civil aviation in Tanzania by providing effective
oversight and efficient air navigation services while maintaining guality, protecting the
envirenment and safeguarding the interest of our customers and the public”,

(c) Objectives

The Authority implements the following hey objectives as per Strategic Plan 2021/22- 2025/26:

Objective A: Ta improve Health services and minimizing HIY/AIDS infections. ]
- ‘Effective implementation of national anti-corruption stratepy enhanced aru:l

isjacthon suELained

Objective C: safe and Secure Civil Aviation System and Environmental Protection enhanced

Objective Di | Orderly development of air transport sub-sector sustained.

Objective E: Enhancement of capacity and efficiency of air navigation services.

Objective F: Strengrhening of human resource and organisabional capacity and gperational
) efficiency. —

2.5.3 Key achievements, Challenges Experienced and Future Strategies

Key achievements and challenges experfenced by the Authority during the year and future
strategies are as follows; -

(a)  Key Achievements
During the year, the Authority registered the following achievements: -

() Enforced compliance Lo International Civil Aviation Organization Standards (ICAD SARPs)
by the aviation sector stakeholders.
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{wiii)

[ix)
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(b)
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Reviewed various regulatory tools and developed other new regulatory tools such as
Aeradromes, Security and Remotely Piloted Systems regulations;

Launched and commenced implementation of a project on enhancement of Civil Aviation
safety Oversight,

Commenced implementation of a project on VHF Area Cover for enhancement of radio
communication between pilots and air traffic controllers;

Completed feasibility study for construction of state of art Civil Aviation Training Center;
Enhanced Civil Aviation Training Center through provision of staff capacity butlding,
equipment and conducive working environment;

Effective management of Authority resources coupled with sSound financial and
administrative services;

Managed to monitor, evaluate and inspect planned activities;

Strengthened capacity building for Authority staff for improvement staff performance;
Maintained collaboration with other Government institutions (Tanzania Food & Drug
Authority (TFDA), Tanzania Airports Authority (TAA), Hational Environment Management
Council (MEMC), Tanzania Revenue Authority (TRA), Zanzibar Airports Authority (ZAA),
Tanzania Police Force, Tanzania People's Defense Forces and others on matters that
reguire Collaborative Decision Making (COM).

Challenges

During the year under review, the Authority faced the following challenges; -

{H

(il
(iii)

()

(vl

Inadequate compliance with the amended TCARs in safety and security oversight by the
industry stakeholders due lack of safety culture;

Shartage of financial resource that hindered timely completion of devélopment projects:
Limited capacity by the Authority to attract and retain gualified human capital due Lo
shortage of aviation experts in the labor market;

Defaulting payments of air navigation charges by some of the publc nstitutions and
diplomatic communities; and

Transfer powers of the Board of Directors and Management on matters related to human
resource management to the President's Office Public Service Management through
Public Services Act (Chapter 298) and its adverse effect on Authority's operations.

(c) Future Strategies
The Authority intends to undertake the following future strategies; -

(1)

(i}
{iii)

()

Improvement of CHS equipment for Tanzanta alrspace through Installation of YHF Area
Cover, deployment of Acropautical information Exchange Management System [(AIIM),
installation of ADSB westside of the country and installation of Instrument Landing
Systems (ILS) for Pemba, Songwe, Mwanza, Tabora, and Kigoma airports.

Establish effective mechanism to manage and oversee unmanned aerodromes and
unmanned aerial vehicles;

Enhance aviation safety and security oversight through automation of busingss proceses
in areas of personnel licensing, flight operations, airworthiness, aerodromes and aviation
security inspections;

Conduct research-based market information on air transport to establish air transport
market characteristics in the in United Republic of Tanzania for the development of the
aviation sector,
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(v) Construction and operationalization of state of art Civil Aviation Training Center (CATL)
te address the innate challenge of shortage af aviation experts in the United Republic of
Tanzania and in the region;

(viy Enhance legal and resulatory capacity of the Authority for efficient and effective
aviation sector oversight;

{vill Enhance effective management of resources and sound financial and adminstrative
support functions; and

{wili) Autemation of business process of the Authority’s support services.

1.5.4 Internal Monitoring System

The Authaority has established an internal montoring system in [ine with relevant public-sectar
legislation and procedures. The internal administrative monitoring system is achieved through,
among other things, financial controls, Code of Conduct and Internal Audit functions.

2.5.5 Finance and Budget Administration

The financial matters of the Authority are governed by the Public Finance Act, Cap 348 and
international Financial best practices. The Authority's Annual Plan and Budget are prepared in
accordance with the Five Years Strategic Plan (FY5P) of 2021/22- 2025/ 26 of the Authority and
is based on Mediom Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF).

2.5.6 Procurement Management

Procurement functions were undertaken in accordance with Public Procuremeant Act 7011 and its
regulations of 2013 as amended in 2016.The functions include capacity building of Procurement
Management Unit (PMU) staff and Tender Board members by facilitating training on Public
Frocurement laws, preparation of Annual Procurement Plan, conducting tendering processes,
coordination of contract management and facilitation of functions of the Tender Board.

Curing the year, the Authority planned to initiate procurement process for seventy-seven (77)
tenders. As of 30 June 2022, seventy-two (72} tenders reached a stage of contract award which
is equivalent to the performance of 93.5%.

2.5.7 Code of Conduct

The Authority's Code of Conduct binds both Members of the Board of Directors and Staff, it
explicitly reguires that the Authority to have zerp tolerance to fraud and corruption. The
Authority has the Code of Ethics and Conduct, Ethics Committee and it provide awareness to
staff on ethical conduct matters. In cincumstances of breach of conduct respective persons are
subjected to disciplinary processes as per the Public Service disciplinary procedures.

2.5.8 Internal Audit

The Authority has established an Internal Monitoring System in line with relevant public-sector
legislation and procedures. During the year under review the unit achieved its strategic
abjectives based on key performance indicators and approved by Audit commitiee of the Board.,
The achievement was recorded while observing Code of Ethics Conduct, standards and definition
of Internal Audit functions.
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The Internal Audit unit carried out 1ts functions that entail assuring risk management, controd,
and sovernance processes in line with the Intemnal Audit Charter, Annual Audit Plan, Internal
audit suide for public sector and International Standards for Professional Practices of Internal
Auditing (IPPF). The Internal Audit unit continued to provide assurance and corsulting services
to the Board and Management on the effectiveness of risk management, control and governance
procetses,

2.5.9 AUTHORITY'S DIRECTORATES

The Management of the Authority is under the Director General and is organized in four-line
directorates and onoe unit as follows: -

(3) Directorale of Safely Regulation (DSR)

(b} Directorate of Economic Regulation (DER)

(z] Directorate of Air Havigation Services [DAaNS)
{d} Directorate of Corporate Services (DCS)

{2} Units Under Director Generals Office

2.3.10 5afety Regulation Directorate

The Directorate of Safety Regulation is discharged with safety and security oversight of the
industry, The Directorate ensures that Tanzania complies with international safety and security
standards as per International Civil Aviation Organization (JCAD). It meets its functions through
six technical sections: Personnel Licensing, Flisht Cperations, Airworthiness, Air Navigation,
Aerodrome and Ground Aid and Aviation Security. The Directorate also collaborates with
ministry respansible for civil aviation in managing and conducting air accidents investigation.
During the year, the Directorate implemented various activities including enforcement of the
Tanzania Civil Aviation Regulations (TCARs) to ensure a compliant industry. Specifically, the
Tallowing activities were implemented under:-

2.5.11 Airworthiness Inspections and Surveillance

Airworthiness section has continued to address critical slements of safety oversight by carrying
out planned activities. The performance indicates ability of this section to make sure that
operators conlinue to mest minimum et requirements and industry standards. The
performances have been tabulated in the Tables below: -

(i) Certification Inspection

During the year ended 30 June 2022 a total of 433 certification inspection were carried out as
detailed in Table 4: -

SH | Description {  2021/13 1020/21
1. C of A renewallissus/expart 178 111
. | AMEL tssve/renewal 38 49 |
3. | Appreved Maintenance Organisation (AMG) issue/Renewal | 115 19
4. | AMO Surveillances 3 11
5. | Ramp and Ad-hoc inspection 1 »w 1% |

— et
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TANZAMIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY [TCAA)

[EN | Description = — ] esam¥| ozt |
& | Written examination 14 &

\T Oral examination £y | 14

Total | 433 | AT

(i) Accidents and Incidents Reported

During the year ended 30 Jume 2022, the Authority continued o ensurg that the industry
remains comparatively safe all the time. Table 5 shows the number of accidents and incidents
reported during the period under review: -

Table 5: Accidents and Incidents

SN Description : 2021/22 2020011

1. Accidenis ] 5

H | Incidents 4 3 i
| Total 7 | 10 |

2.5.11.1 Flight Operations

The Flight Operations section is responsible for Safety Oversight of Air Operators conducting
commercial and private air transportation. The section also works with Personnel Licensing
section in issuing, conducting surveillance and renewal of licenses and certificates of license
holders (flight crews, cabin crews and flight operation officers) as well as certification,
appraval, and surveillance of Approved Training Organizations (ATO). Table & shows the overall
performance of the section for all activities conducted from July, 2021 to June, 1022: -

Table 6: Flight Operation Overall Performance

I
SN | Description 2021/22 | 2020/11

1 ATO lispection and renewal 2 8
2 ADC fnspection and renewal 18
3 Enroute and Cabin Safety Inspection 17 21
4 Ad-hoc base nspesctions — i | Fi:]
I
5 Ramp Inspaction 11 3
fa Obeervation of Instructors/ Examiners 19 pr}
L Renew and amend Promulgaled Regulations from Annex i 16
amendmeant
& Review Operator Regulatory Manials 13 20
5 Training and Sensitization to industry on regulations & 5 &
guidance materials
10 implementation of Corrective Action Flams emanmabing . 1
from ICAD USOAFP Audit -
11 Review and Customize Technical Guidance Materials 1 1
Contraller and Auditor General ARYPAITCAA IO/ 22
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L it | Beseripiion _wrum | e |
i2 Dala sorting, scanning, filling and uploading on 50F1A 7 7 |
saftware e g
| 13 Filats Instrument Rating Flights examinaticns
| 14 | Drone Authorization parmit 23 . T
15 Drone Waorkshop 1 _5h
16 Drone Gudance to Applicants 123 1
; 17 | Droee registrations = 5 1wt "
: 18 Drowse Incrdents and Investigations E a2
19 | Paraglwde approvals and Parachute i !
(20 | Inspector's training 3 5
21| Drone Technical Meeting L] z
| B Srmulator Approval 7 1
! 23 | DGM, 5M5, TANS Course Approval 4] 1]
14 Phase Certification 3 a
& Ground Trainer observation and approval 4 i
26 | Operational Technical Meeting | 3 "
_Total N | 1 448

2.5.11.2 Personnel Licensing Section

The section is responsible for oversight of licenses, certificates and authorzations for bicense
holders and Approved Tratning Crganizations (ATO) to enhance compliance of TCARs. The averall

performance of activities for the year ended 30 June 2021 are as follows: -

{1} Technical Examination

A total of 1,515 examinations were booked during the year ended 30 June 2027 compared 1o 731
examinations booked in the year ended 30 June 2021. These included written examinations
together with various flying tests for granting, renewal, conversion, extension of licenses and

certificates as shown in Table 7.

Controller and Auditor General
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Sn | Description 2021722 lﬂzﬂ.rn
(3. | Private Pilol Licence ) 250 6
4, Validation Certificate 19 i3
5. Flight Ooerations Offlcas's Licence - 4 157
. Cahin Crew Certificates . 104
as. General Flying Test 18 3
| 8. Technical Type Rating 73 52
9. | ATFL Rating board sxams E] ]
0. Remole Pilots Licence 18 1
otal 1515 7a2

{if}  Issued Licences and Certificates

A total of 526 Licenses including certificates were issued during the year ended 30 June 2022
compared to 329 licenses issued in the year ended 30 June 2021 as shown in Table

Table B: Issued Licenses and Certificates

EH | Dwscrighion 2021/22 _ 2020/21
1. | Airline Transport Filot Licencs 7 4

2. | Commercial Pilal Licence a6 35

3. Private Pilot Licence 4 i

4, Student Pilot Licence 8 41

L% Aircraft maintenance Enginger’s Licence 1 8

fi. ’ig'lr._ _Engheer 9 g

KA Remote Pilots licence 7 o

B. Flight Operations Officer’s Licence i} 13

g, Yalidation Certificates 19 25
10. | Cabin Crew Certificates 106 b
11, | Instruckors Licence [ 0
12, [ AVSEC Screener Certificates B 226 | 124
13. | ATC Licence =— 7 B
Total Er] 338
(i) Renewals

A total of 1,322 licenses including certificates and ratings were renewed during the year ended
30 June 2011 compared to 1443 licenses including certificates and ratings renewed during the

period of 2020/2021 as shown in Table 9,

Table 9: Licenses Renewal

SN | Description 2021722 2020/21

1. Alrfine Transport Pilot Licence 213 419

L. | Commercial Pilot Licence A6 158

3. | Private Pilot Licence 36 0

4. | mireraft maintenance Engineer's Licence 58 .

3. [ Flight Operations Officer's Licence 126 134

&. | Cabin Crew Certificates 236 112

7. | Fuight Instructer Licence 2 3

8. | AVSEC Sereener Certificate 143 245

9. Afr Traffic Contral Licensa 79 113
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SN | Description | moaiiaz | 1010/
| Total 1289 1416

(v} Endorsements

A total of 381 endorsements were made on various licenses and certificates during the year
ended 30 June 2022 compared to a total of 284 endorsements in the prior year as shown in table
10,

Table 10: Endarsements

SN | Description .~ 0 2021122 2020421
1. | Instrument Rating e — —il 148 144
s Technical Type Rating [ T

3 [instructor's Rating g 2

4. English Language P'I'l.'.l!'l'll'.'lE‘FII:j' 138 [ -
Total 388 284

(v) Sale of Documents

A total of 186 documents were sold during the year ended 30 June 2022 compared to 168
documents sold during the prior year.

1.5.11.1 Aerodromes and Ground Afds (AGA)

The Section is responsible for oversight and development of aercdrome standards and technical
guidance malenals, Certification, Licensing and Registration Approval of Aesrodromes,
continuous surveillance of aerodromes, Aerodreme Safeguarding including Removal and Control
of obstacles, evaluation of Aerodrome designs, conducting sensitization workshops and seminars
and resolution of salety issues.

The Authority intends to achieve 100% compliance to aerodrome Certification, Licensing,
Registration and Approval requirements by the end of financial year 2024/25. The section has
updated Aercdrome Inventory and re-categorization of some aerndromes to Category E. In
addition, the Section is ccordinating implementation of the new ICAD Global Reporting Format
(GRF) for runway surface condition. Tables. 11,12,13, and 14 show details of accomplished
activities: -

Table 11: Aerodrome Certification

S5/H | Asrodrome D Description
1. Jullus Hyerere International Alrport Certified until February 2023
.8 Aman Abeid Karume International Airpnrr. Certified until Novermber 2022
3. | Kilimanjaro international Airpart Certified until September 2042
Controller and Auditor General ARVPAS TOAAN 2027 /22
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Table 12: Renewal of Asrodrome Licenses

5'H  Aerodrome Groupfactivity 202122 | 2020:21
1. | TAA aerodromes 0 | 1
‘2. | Other aerodromes ' 55 2
3. | Approval te construct Aercdromes/ helipads 7 7
Table 13: Continuous Surveillance of derodromes
5N Aprodrome Groupfactivity 2021422 02
1. CAM inspections | 30 k]
2 TAA, ZAA, KADCO, TANAPA and '
other private aerodromes 107 &4
3 Review of operators Aerodrome __ B
manuals (Aerodrome Manual, SM5 5 21
Manual and Aerodrome Emergency
Planning Manual) i

Table 14: Development and Review of Regulations and Technical Guidance Material

S/H | Document action | Status of Review or development

1 Inclusion of amendment 13 and 14 and 15 of Draft Regulations to be repackaged and re
the ILAD Annex 14 SARPS in the Civil Aviation | fssued in three volumes, is due for stakeholder
{Aerodromes) Regulatbans 2017 corsultation

4 Review of Advisory Lirculars 100% Reviewed

3 Rendpw of Orders 100% Reviewed

4 Revview of Industry guideline manuals 100% Reviewed = e =

2.5.11.4 Aviation Security

The Aviation Security Section (AVSEC) is responsible for ensuring safe and secure aviation

systems. This is being achieved by establishing, implementing, and ensuring effectivensss of

baseline security measures intended to mitigate and prevent acts of unlawful interference with
civil aviation.

The Section reviewed four (4) Technical Guidance Materlals [TGMs)] as of June 2022 The

reviewed TGMs were approved and distributed to relevant operators for inclusion of the
reflected changes in their respective security programs. The approved documents include; -

(1}
(11
(i)

Mational Civil Aviation Security Program (MCASP),
Mational Civil Aviation Security Quality Control Program (NCASQCF),
Mational Civil Aviation Security Training Program (NCASTP)

Controller and Auditor General
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fiv)  Awviation Security Inspectors Manual (ASIM)

The section continued to enforce safety and security compliance to USAP CMA audit findings.
Tablas 15,16, and 17 show details of accomplished activities: -

Table 15: Reviewed Aviation Security Programs

SN OPERATORS 2021/21 2020/21 |
Airport Security Program 0h 10
| 2. | Airline Security program _14 10
3. | Regulated agent/graund handling Security Program = ;
4. | Catering Security Program 0i 1
5. | Traming Program - 2 |
Total 3 ] A i
Table 16: Oversight Activities
SN | Dversight Activities 2021/21 2020021
L2 | Audits 14 3
' 3. | Inspections — 7 B
{4, | Tests o7 ]
/5| Foliow up i 10
| Total 43 57
Table 17: Certified/Recertified Screeners
Recertified Screeners 2021/22 020021 |
Tanzaria Alrparts Authority -Regional Alrports &1 b1
Julius Hyerere International Asrport 47 104
Zanzibar Alrport Authority 48 b4
Kilimaniaro Airarts Development Company ds 68
Air Tanzania Company Limited 1] 0
Precisian Alr ] 02
NAS Dar Airco - - T e 06
Swisspoit 1 14
G45 Security Solution 0 09
KK Security Company o 00
United Aviation Services 1 06
Tanzania Hational Parks Q o7
Everret 4 o
| Geita Gold Mining 3 08
“Zanzibar Aviation Services and Travel Trade — =
VIKOSH Zanribar Airport Autharity 0 X
African Flight Services 0 05
LCeletn 0 02
Auric (1] 01
Total 235 69

The section facilitated four (4) National Civil Aviation Security Committee (HCASC) Meetings.

Controller and Auditor General
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TANZAMIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY (TCAA)

The section is responsible for the preparation of specific operating regulatiors and 1echnical
standards, development of the safety oversight mechanism, determination of requirements for
technical personnel qualification and training, provision of technical guidance and safety critical
information to service providers, conduct of surveillance of air navigation service providers and
resalution of safety concems in the AMS domain. Tables 18 - 16 show detalis of accomplished

AcCivities: -

Table 18: Inspections and Surveillance

[ Years
Ho gt i 1021722 2020/71
Flannad Actual Plannad Actual
L Routine Audits for
MM and Charts i 16 16 &
AT ] if 16 5
NS — i 18 " 5
SAR 3 16 1% 5
MET 4 16 16 10
PANS. 0P 4 z = L 3
SMS a 16 14 5
2. | Ad-hoc audits 40 5 | 40 4
3| certification of ANSP | == —— 3 1
Al and Charts g 14 16 14
' ATM, A 18 1€ 15
ChG 8 15 18 15
' SaR B 18 o -
PANS-0PS 4 ! 1 2 l 1 |
SNS B 16 16 [ -
Table 19: Safety Audits of CNS
SH | Activity Stations 2021/2% 2020721
1 Routine audits Juliuvs MNyerere Intermational Airport, Abeid 16 5
Aman Karume internationsl Alrport,
Kilimanjare Internatipnal  Airport, Arusha
Airpart, and Dodoma Airport
2 Ad hoc audits Juliuz Myerere International Airport 4 1
3 Safely assessment |Dodoma Airpart, binga Airpoert, and Mtwara i 3
Airport
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Table 20: Safety Audits of ATM

19

I SN | Activity ' Statiens i _39;113.1_ﬂ|
1 Routine andits Juliis Myerere International Alrport, Abeid ‘ 16 3
Aman Karume Intermational Alrpoct,
| Kitimaniaro International Alrport, Arusha
Airport, and Dodoma Airport
] Ad hoc audits Julius Nyerere International Alrport, | 8 1
3 Safety assessment | Songea Alrport, Mtwara Alrport i 2 |
Table 21: Safery Audits of AlM
SN[ Activity _ | Statlons 2021/22 2020/21_|
1 Routine audits Julius Myerere Intemational Alrport, Abeid 16 &
Arman Karume  International Alrport,
Kilimanjaro Intermational Airport, Arusha,
| Dodoma and Asronautical Charts
2 Ad hoc audits Julius Myerere Intemational Airport,  Abeid & . '
Aman  Karume Intermational Alrpal,
Kitimanjaro International Afrport, Arusha,
: | Dodama Airport
1 | Safety assessment | Songwe and Dodoma Afrport 2 . |
4 Instrument Air Navigation Services - Head Office 1 1
Procedurs
designers” audits |
Table 22: Safety Audits of MET
5N | Activity Stations 2021722 20Z0/31
[ 1 Routine audits Julizs  Myerere Intermational Airport, Abeid 17 10
Aman Karume International Airport, Arusha
Airport, Mbtwara Alrpoert,  Sorgwe  Alrpaord,
Dodoma Alrport, Mwanza  Airport, Songea
Airport, Iringa Airpart, Kilimanjaro International
| Airport,
2 Ad hoc audits Julius Myerere International Airport & 1
Table 23: Safety Audits of SAR
SH [ Activiey Stations L0ZVrES 202021
1 | Routine audits | Julius Nyoerere Interational Arport, Abeid 16 5
Armian Karume Intermational  Alrport,
Kilimanjara Incernational  Airport,  Arusha :
Kilimanjaro International Alrport, Kilimanjars
International Airport, Dodoma Airport. = )
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Table 24: Safety Audits of SMS

i _ .

‘ SM | Activity | Stations 2021722 2020/21

E Routine Julius Nyerere International Airport, Abeid 16 5
Aman Karume International Airport, Kilimanjaro
International Airport, Arusha Airport, Dodoma

B Airport.
Table 25: Audits and Certificates Issued
No Planned Actual Stations
1 16 Air Navigation 16 Julius Myerere International Airport, Abeid Aman

Facilities

Karume International Airport, Kilimanjaro, Arusha
Airport, Kigoma Airport, Tabora Airport, Mtwara
Airport, Dodoma Airport, Mwanza Airport, Songea
Airport, Iringa Airport, Mchauru Airport.

Table 26: Approval of Procedures and Facilities

No | Planned Planned Actual
1 Instrument Flight procedures 4 8
Fa Manual of Operations ] 2

2.5.12 Economic Regulation Directorate

The Division is entrusted with mandate to ensure growth and availability of regulated services to
all consumers of air services. It promotes effective competition and economic efficiency as well
as protection of consumer interests and financial viability of suppliers of the services. Also, it
coordinates air services agreement negotiations between the United Republic of Tanzania and
other foreign states. The division also collects, analyses and disseminates industry statistics for
public consumption. It has three sections: Air Transport Regulation, Business Analysis and
Forecasting and Aeronautical Airport Services.

2.5.12.1Air Transport Regulations

The section is responsible for air transport regulation including licencing Bilateral Air Service
Agreements and advisory role on air transport to Government. During the year the following
activities were performed: -

Controller and Auditor General
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(i) Licensing of Air Services Operataors

Two (7} Licensing Board meetings were conducted during the year. The first meeting was
conducted in Movember 21021 and the second was in June 2022, A total of tharty-four (34) and
eight |8} applications for air services and ground handling services respectively were considered
as shown in Table 27.

Table 27: Licensing of Air Services Operators

2022721 2020721
e Cieon _Approved | Disapproved | Approved [ Disapproved
Kew Applications 12 1 i :
Applications for renesaal P3| : ap |
variatians i : |
Tokal T i s N ~ i

The noted decreasa of licensed operators from 42 to 34 (21X} 15 due to presence of significant
number of domestic operators whose ASL were not due for renewal while promising business
prospect noted through increased number of new applications.

fin) Licensing of Ground Handling Services Operators

A total of eight {8) and fourteen (14) applicants for ground handling services respectively were
considered as shown in Table 28.

Table 18: Licensing of Ground Handbling Services Operators

| 1072771 . - FEnm
Item Descripti S T 1
| o iy | Approved Pisapproved = Approved Approved
Hew Applications 4 CUR— - .
Applications for remewal [ 4 . B

fvariations | _

Total | a . : 14

(iti)  Bilateral Air Services Agreements (BASAs)

Tanzania participated in the ICAQ Air Services Negotiation Event (ICANZ0Z1) that was held in
Bogota, Colombia, from & 1o 10 December 2021. This event is a forum for ICAD member states
where Bilateral Air Services Agreements (BASAs) are negotiated/reviewed or signed. Tanzania
met with a total of eleven (11) countries and subsequently negotiated four (4) new BASAs,
reviewed existing DASAs with eight (B) coimtries and signed BASAs with two (2) countries.
Tanzanta did convene two (2} meetings for BASA review/signing and one (1) for discussing
number of areas of co-operations including BASA outside the ICAN forum,

Alter the ICAN 2021, the Government of the United Republic of Tanzania has entered (BASA)
with the total of seventy-eight (78) countries wherehy 56 were initiated and 22 signed.

Controller arnd sudiver Géeneral ARFPA/TCAASZOZFEL
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(iv) Coerdination of Facilitation of Air Transport Committee Meetings

During the year, the Mational Air Tramsport Facilitation (National FAL) Committee held two
meetings. The first meeting was held in Mwanza and Dodoma in November 2021 and May 2022

respectively.
v} Complaints and Disputes

Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority Consumer Complaints Unit is a unit established under Section

59 (7) of The Civil Aviation Act, Cap BO of 2020. The major objective of the Unit is to deal with

all consumer complaints brought to the Authority against suppliers of regulated goods or

sefvices in relation Lo any matter connected with the supply, possible supply or proposed supply

of gouds or services. The main function of the Umit is to do the follawing,; -

{a} receive, through the Director-General, and follow-up on complaints from consumers
submitted to the Autharity;

ib) investigate all complaints;

{c] attempt to resotve complaints amicably; and

(d} present findings and recommendations for action to the Committee of the Beard if a
complaint cannot be resclved.

During the year ended 30 June 2022, the Authority through its Cansumer Complaints Linit
attended a total of five (3) complaints. One (1) complaint was resolved amicably and the
remaiming four (4) complaints were at various stages including amicable settlement and
reference to the Regulatory Committes of the Board.

1.5.12.2Business Analysis and Forecasting

The section is responsible for Business Analysis to determine the performance of aviation
industry. The following activities were performed during the year.

(i) Statistical Reports
During the year Civil Aviation Statistics Report for 2021 was issued and four (4) Quarterly
Statistics reports were prepared in August 2021, November 2027, February 2022 and May Z022.

({ii) Traffic Perfarmance

During the year 2021712, international aircraft movements reached 32 614 compared to 18,448
movements occurred in the previous year recording an increase of 49.6%. Domestic aircraft
movements, on the other hand, has increased by 25% from 109,475 movements in 2020/21 to
136,843 movements in 2021/22. Corresponding domestic passengers recorded a 38.6% increoase
from 1,968,692 passengers in 2020/21 to 2,728,138 passengers In 2021/22. Overall, traffic
performance of the industry recorded an increase of 32.5% in aircraft movemaents from 127,923
in 2020/21 to 169,457 movements in 2021/22.

International passengers uplifted increased to 1,759,224 passengers from 995,779 passengers
recorded in the previous year, which is an increase of 76.7%. During the year, the effects of
COVID - 19 starled to decrease, travel restrnictions were relaxed, and countries opened their
skies leading to a substantial increase in traffic. Overall, passenger traffic increased from
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2,964,471 passengers in 2020/21 to 4,485,621 passengers in 202122 which s eguivalenl to
51_3% increase.

International cargo handled had an increase by 27.3%¥ from 22,944.7 tons in 2020721 to 28,051
tons in 2021/21. Domestic cargo increased from 3,511 tons in 2020/21 1o 5.874.7 tons in
2021/22 which Is equivalent to 67.2% Increase. Qwverall, cargo recorded a 28.2% increase from
76,458 tons i 2020/21 to 33,926 tons in 2021422

(iify  Contribution of Aviation Activities to the Gross Domestic Product (GDP Study)

During the year 2021/22, the Authority continsed with the study on aviation contribution to
Tanzanian econwny and the Authority is in the final stages of completing the report,

2.5.12.3Aeronautical Airpart Services

The section is responsible for regulating Aeronautical Airport Services including ground handling,
catering. fuel, and mail. During the yvear, the following activities were performed: -

(il COVID-12 Screemng at the Airport, Updating the Aeronautical Information Circulars
related to measures of managing the spread of the COVID-1%. The Circulars are derived
trom the Travel Advisories issued by the Ministry of Health, Community Development,
Gender, Elderly and Children (MoHCDGEC).

(i) Monitoring the implementation of the AIC at the International airports, i.e. Julius
Hyerere Intermnational Airport (JNIA), Kilimanjaro International Airport (KIA) and Abeid
Amani Karume International Airport (AAKIA). Several visits have been undertaken to
ensure compliance to AIC. In addition to the visits, the section has been comvening the
meeting with airport stakeholders under the chairmanship of the Director General aiming
at eradicating congestions at the arrival corcidors where testing of the COVIDA1? &
conducted. Three meetings have been convened at INIA on 19, 71 and 26 June 2022.

{iit) Coardinating the quarterly meetings with relevant stakeholders on the Collaborative
Arrangement for Prevention and Management of Public Health Events through Civil
Aviation (CAPSCA;

{iv) Scheduled inspection visits held at JHla, Kla, aakla and Dodoma airparts.

(vl Designation of international airports by WHO and preparedness for the COVID-19
pandemic.

(vi) Mock assessment conducted at three (3) international airports, namely Julius Nyerere
{(JHIA), Kilimanjarc (KIA) and Abeid Amani Karume (AAKIA), The Mock results of the three
airports ranged between 70% and &1% The WHO reguired score level for an airport
designation and publication to global travel community is B0%.

{(vi) Compliance assessment were conducted at the three international airports and domestic
airports comprising of Mwanza, Bukoba, Mbeya and Kigoma.

2.5.13 Directorate of Air Navigation Services (DANS)

The Authority through the directarate of Air Mavigation Services is responsible for provizion of
air navigation services in the United Republic of Tanzania and upper air space of Rwanda and
Burundi. The Authority manned 14 stations of Dar es Salaam, Zanzibar, Mwanza, Arusha, Pemba,
Tabara, Kigoma, Dodoma, Iringa, Mbeya, Miwara, Tanga, Songea and Kilimanjaro. It has four (4)
sections.  Air traffic Management, Commurication Mavigation Sorveillance, Asronautical

Information Management, and Safety Management System.
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2.5.13.1 Air Traffic Control Services

The section i1s responsible for &ir Traffic services at fourteen TCAA manned stations and at Area
Contral Centre [ACC). During the year the section implemented the following activities. -

i

Provisicn of air traffic control services at 14 stations continued as per hours promulgated 1n
the Aeronautical Information Publication [AIP). Three stations, (JMIA, Kilimanjaro and
Mwanza] are provided with Surveillance Services. Introduction of Electronic Flight Syitem
(EFS) at JHIA, Kilimanjaro, Zanzibar, Arusha and Mwanza Airports replaces paper [light
progress strips at these airports.

{fi) Two Civil -Military Coordination Meetings were conducted at Miwara and Dar es Salaam

respectivaly.

(i) dirspace and flight procedure design services conducted in 2021/22 are as Tollow: -

{a) Designed RMNAV{GNSS| approach procedures, contrel zone and STARS for Arusha
airport;

{b) Designed RNAY(GNSS) approach procedures for Geira Alrport;

{c) Designed RHAV(GNSS) and conventional approach procedures for Mwanza Airport;

(d) Designed RMAVIGNSS) approach pracedures and reviewed conventional |APs ror
Zanzibar Airport;

{e) Reviewed RMAV{GHS5) and conventional approach procedures, control zone, 5105 and
STARS for Kilimanjaro Airpaort;

(i} Reviewed Arusha/Kilimanjaro - Zanzibar VPR corridor; and

{a) Instrumeant approach Procedures (RNAV/GHSS) were developed for Mpanda airport.

2.5.13.1 Communication Navieation Surveillance

The section is responsible for maintenance of communications navigation surveillance of systems
and equipment. During the year under review the following were carried out: -

(ih

(i}
(i)

(tv)

(v}

(vi)

Preventive and Corrective maintenance of CMS facilities at Pemba, Mtwara, Tabaora,
Mwanza, Iringa, JNIA, e Kigoma, Songwe, KIA, Arusha, Tanga, Songea, AAKIA and Dodoma;
andat Civil Aviation Training Centre in Dar es 5alaam, 5ingo (Babati) and the VHF relay
stations at Nyashana, Matoporo, Kaluwe, Changalawe, Lilungu, Gairp, Kaze hill, Moroninya,
Mryusi, and Lolkisale and Dar as per schedule;

Two coordination meetings between TCAA and TTCL were conducted;

Health check for navigational aids facilities conducted at Julius Myerere International
Airport, Absid Aman Karume International Airport, Kilimanjaro Intemational Airpert and
Mwanza Airport junder three years 1.¢., 2019720 - 2021/21 framewaork maintenance support
contract);

Designing, manufacturing, supply, installation, integration, training, testing, commissioning
and technical support of voice recorders for Julius Myerere International Airport, Dodoma,
Songwe and Pemba;

Supply, installation, integration, training, testing, comsmissioning and technical support of
Digital Automatic Terminal Information Services (D-ATIS) for Kitimanjaro International
Alrport (KlA) and Arusha Alrport Is under tendering process;

Replacement of VHF extended Relay station at Nyanshana was done.

{vii) Survey for VHF area coverage at Eastern zone was conducted.
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Facilities were maintained on regular basis as scheduled; the detailed serviceability of the
different facilities was as follows: -

(i) Mavigation Aids operated with serviceability level of 96%;

(i) Surveillance equipment operated at serviceability level of 99%;

(iii} VHF Area cover operated at serviceability level of 97%;

(iv) VHF Radio at stations operated at serviceability level of 98%;

{v) ATS DS Link operated at serviceability level of 99%; and

(vi) Aeronautical Fixed Telecommunications Network of the equipment was 96% for
international circuits, and 98% for the domestic circuits.

2.5.13.3 Aeronautical Information Management

The section is responsible for provision for aeronautical information management. During the
year Aeronautical Information Management (AIM) continued to provide Flight Planning and
Briefing services to aircraft operators at Julius Nyerere, Abeid Amani Karume, Kilimanjaro
International, Mwanza, Dodoma, Arusha, Songwe, Iringa, Tabora, Tanga and Mtwara Airports and
re-established the services at Kigoma and Pemba airports.

The section also continued to issue/produce NOTAM, AIP, AIP Supplements, AIP Amendments,
Aeronautical Information Circulars, Aeronautical Charts and participated in developing various
Instrument Flight Procedures that contnbuted to the safety of Airspace in the AFl Region. The
status regarding Aeronautical Information Management is as follows: -
(a) Continue providing Aeronautical Information services at fourteen stations;
(p) Continue providing Aerodrome Flight Information Service (AFIS) for 12 hours at Songea
Airport;
(c) Drawing of RNAV GNSS approach chart for nine airport;
(d) Developed Visual Approach Charts for six airports;
(e) Developed and reviewed Aerodrome/Heliport Charts for five airports;
(f) Developed and reviewed Aerodrome Ground Movement Charts for five airports;
(g) Developed and reviewed Aerodrome Parking and Docking Charts for six airports;
(h) Develop and review Aerodrome Obstacle Charts for Pemba Airport;
(i) Reviewed the World Aeronautical Charts (WAC) Lake Victoria, Lake Tanganyika, Zanzibar
Island and Ruvuma River Blocks.
(j) Continuous issuing Aeronautical Information Products such as
(i) AIP including amendments services;
(1) AIP Supplements;
(iii)Aeronautical Information Circulars;
(iv)Various Aeronautical Charts in Size AQ, A1, A3 and A4;
(v) NOTAM and
(vi)Pre-Flight Information Bulletins (PIBs).

2.5.13.4 Safety Management

The section is responsible for quality management of air navigation services. During the year
the following activities were conducted: -
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(i) Safety audits at manned stations, namely; JHIA, AAKIA, KIA, Mwanza, Dodoma, Arusha,
Kigoma, Tebora, Dodoma, Songwe, Iringa and Songea were conducted to verify that the
provision of ANS consider safety management requirements to ensure that an acceptable
level of safety is met;

(i) Safery assessment on implementation of arspace restructuring, the introduction of new
equipment systems or facilities, and new or changed ATS procedures to ensure that the
change is managed effectively without contributing to afrcraft inclidents or accidents. Safety
assessments were conducted during Invroduction of new S5R Codes for provision of
Surveillance services, New Global Runway Reporting Format for réporting runway condition
at Kilimanjaro, JHIA, AAKIA and Mwanza, Development of RMNAV procedures at aArusha,
Kilimanjaro and Songea and introduction of night operation at Dodoma; and

()5S sanzitization seminar was conducted t3 5MS Station Coordinators from selected manned
stations, namely, AAKIA, KIA, JNIA, Mwanza and Arusha to equip them with the knowledge to
effectively manage 5M5 at their respective stations.

2.5.14 Director General's Office

Director General Office i& in charge or day-to-day operations of the Autherity, The office is
supported by nine units which are the public information, Planning Monitoring and evaluation,
Legal Services, Quality Assurance, Performance Audit, Procurement Management, Internal
affairs, Information Technology and Statistics and the Civil Aviation Training Center.

2:9:.14.1 Legal Services

The unit is responsible for legal advisory and secretariat to the Board of Directors. It keeps
custody of all the Authority’s legal and statutory documents. During the year the following
activities were performed: -

a. Translation of the Act into Kiswahili
b. Review of three Regulations to address new ICAD Standards and Recommended Practices.
These are:

{1} The Civil Aviation (Aerodromes) Regulations, 2017,
(i) Thie Civil Aviation (Security) Reoulations, 2018; and
{ivt) The Civil Aviation (Remotely Piloted Aircraft Systems) Regulations, 2018,

2.5.14. 2Information Technology and Statistics

This Uinit is respansible for handling all ICT and statistical matters of the Authority. It supports
the Authority's functions to achieve its corporate objectives. It is the Authority's policy to
ensure that the public is provided with timely and accurate information. To this end, the
Authority has established appropriate ICT infrastructure (i.e. network, hardware and application
systems) in order to enhance information management.

a. MHetwork Infrastructure

(i} The Authority has extended its network to all stations.
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{ii} Upgraded YPMN link capacity from 4MBps to 53MBps from Authority network to e-
Government network; this substantial capacity increase has greatly improved traffic
flows and perfarmance of ERMS and e-Office Systems in cur daily activities.

(i) Metwork security has been enhanced by continue monitoring of configured SOPHOS
firewall system that [ilters traffic and enables securely remote connectivity for
authorized staff to access and work on Authority systems from outside office premisos.

b. Hardware

The Authority procured and distributed iPads, laptops, and printers, desktop Computers based
on replacement or new recruitment.

c. Application Systems
It 1s a strategic target that all business processes for the Authority be automated. Table 29

summarizes what has been achieved in 2021/22: -

Table 29: ICT Projects

[ Mo | Application System

Description

1

ALthocity Air Ticket
Management System

The system allows Authonty staff that 15 reguired to Travel by air to apply
and their supervizor 1o approve air ticket online. The system ensures that
all PO issusd to travel agent are generated from system and therefare
proper management and contral of air ticket issuance are always
maintained

Authority Training

| Plan and
tmplementatinon
Systemn

The sysiem manages preparation and approval of Authority training plan
and manages implsmentation of approved plan. Systam also generates
wseful reports o help training committes and management in
coprdinating and allocation of traiming budget

| 3 | eGAEnterprise The Authority has successfully deploved and operationalized ERMS Lo all
Rétourses Offices. The following ERMS modules are in full swing!
Management buite
[ERMS) Planning, Budgeting, Accounts, Billing, HR and Payroll, Leave
Management, Fleel Management, Asset Mansgement, and Procurement
Management,
Authority has man to deploy e-Oifice. system to handle all incomi
4 | eGAeOfficasystem | oy, 1tn3;:erral nme:g':m ather recefved dl::l..h'l"l!'l'ﬂ. System aiso ennhlI::
routing of files to different action offices for comments and approvals.
Monitoring and Systém suppart 5 angoing
5 Authority Website Authority website has been completed revamped to give 1t new
appearance, improve contents management, developed website admin
panel far daily management and publishing of website contents. Website
securlty has also been carefully considerad and enbanced.
L] Enhancement of The system enables Flight Operators and Agents te request, pay and print
Online Permit approved parmits (Lanvding and Over flight) online. Among other upgrades
Management System | made, the system has been enkanced to allow customers © amend

| permits, request for exit permit and allow incremental application of

block overfliaht perrmil.
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d. Gavernance

The ICT urit continued to properly manage ICT resources by putting in place ICT inventory
management system, attend staff gueries and resolve them on time. Authority Board of
Directors also approved ICT Policy and ICT Security Policy and the awareness of approved
policies were successful conducted to all Staff.

1.5.14.3 Civil Aviation Training Centre (CATC)

Civil Aviation Training Center {(CATC) 5 the training arm of the Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority
{TCAA) established on 10 June 1985 through the joint efforts of the Tanzania Government, the
International Chvil Aviation Organfzation (ICAQ) and United Nations Development Programime
(UNDP). The Centre is located in Dar es Salaam at the Julius Hyerere International Airport (JNIA)
Terminal One Building.

In the financial year 2021/21, the Centre implemented the following activities: -
(1) Completion of Feasibility Study for development of CATC complex;
(i1) Development of ICAD Standardized Training Package (STP);
(111} Developed nine (9) new courses;

2.5.14.4 Quality Assurance Management

The Unit is responsible for ensuring that the Authority achieves and adheres to quality
management system under 130-9001:2015 standard/other quality management system and the
coordination of all functions related to Risk Management. During the year the following audits
were conducted; -

(i) TCAA Regulatory (Safety Regulation, tconomic Regulation & Corporate Semices);

(ii) Provision of Air Navigation Services within Dar-es-5alaam Flight Information Region (FIR)
which includes Air Traffic Management (ATM), Communication Navieation Surveillance [LNS)
and Aeronautical Information Management (AIM); and

{iii) Design and provision of training services for the Civil Aviation Industry to include ATM, AIS,
CHS, AYSEC, Airport Operations, Train the Trainer and Airport Ground Handling.

2.5.14.5 Public Relations and Communication

The Unit is responsible for corporate intermal and external communication, social events and
maintenance of the Authority's public image. The unit is a crocial link between the Authority,
media and the general public.

For the Financial Year 2021722 the Authority executed sewveral activities related to
Communication and Public Relations functions which have been presented in this report.

(i) Conducted two sensitization seminars to journalists;
Pricted 151 printed feature articles in local newspapers and Authority bi-annual
Magazine;
(ii] Organized J&6 media coverage on varicus activities;
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(1) Published 12 batches of vanous advertisements;
(v} Participated in Sabasaba exhibition; and

v} Facilitated distribution of TCAA education and information materials to the government
and general public.

2.5.13 Corporate Services Directorate

The Directorate 15 responsible for organizational support services i Human Resource
Management, Finance, Estate Management and general administrative services. It enhances
teamwaork amang Directorates and Units. It ensures there are sufficient and efficient human and
non-human resources to match with the Authority needs. Its sections are Finance, Human
Resources and Administration, and Estate Management.

2.5.15.1 Human Resources and Administration

This wmit is responsible for management of human resources. During the year the following

activities were conducted: -

1) Developad and operationalized TCAA Human Resource Managemenl Stralegy geared to sel
out a roadmap for discharging hbuman resource mapagement funclions in supporting
implementation of TCAA's Strategic Plan;

(i) &7 stafl were recruited during the year to address headcount deficit of aviation experts in
various directorates and umts;

(iti) Maintained employee relations at work place, and during the period under review there
were no incidences of industrial disharmony;

(iv) Developed Staff Health Policy for provision of affordable health services for employees and
their dependents;

{v] Employees were provided with teaming and development programs for the purpose of
equipping them with knowledge, skills, aititude required to achieve Authority's strategic
poals.

{vi) The Authority reviewed and operationalized 5taff Learning and Development Guidelines
through which a total of 106 were trained in various job-related technical areas.

(vii) Developed varicus Human Resource and Administration Policies and Procedures as follows: -
(3) S5taff Incentive Scheme was developed and approved by Permanent Secretary, Public

Service Management and Good Governance through letter with Reference Mo
CBA 248/ 313/01/E/ 37 dated 9 June 2022 Lo be affective from 1 July 2023.

(b} Staff Rules, 2022 was developed and approved by Permanent Secretary, Public Service
Management and Good Govermance through letter with Reference Ko
CB.228/257/01/R/26 dated 6 July 2022 to be affective from 1 August, 2022,

ic) Social Security Supplementary Scheme (Mfuko wa Kusaidiana) was developed and
approved in March 20737.

(viii) Conducted awareness to 527 employees and provided assistance to employees living with

HIV/AIDS,
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2.5.15.2 Estate Management Saction
This section is responsible for Estate mManagement for the Authority, During the year under

review, the Estate Managenent Section performed the following activities: -

(a) Facilitated acquisition of various plots for the development of different infrastructures for
the Authority at Medeli and Msalato in Dodoma;

{b] Facilitated maintenance of building infrastructures such as improvement of electrical
wystomes at Dodoma, Tabora, Pemba and Zanzibar Stations, Maintenance of Lift at Aviation
House and JNIA. Improvemeant of clean and waste-water systems at Aviation House;

ic) Implemented minor rehabilitations of office buildings at Dodoma, CATC - T1, Tabora ATC
Tawer and Arusha ATC Tower,

id] Facilitated preparation of specification requirements, drawings and B00Q for different
projects such as replacement of false floor tiles at KIA and JMIA, Supply and Installation of
air conditioners at JNIA ATC Tower, Replacement of window panels at KIA ATC Tower and
supolySinstallation of Lift at AAKIA ATC Tower Zanzibar Station,

2.6 FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS PLANS

The Authority will continue to implement its 4" Strategic Plan which covers 5 years from
1021/22 to 2025/16. The Autharity continues to improve and modermize fts air navigation and
regulatory services to the satisfaction of its stakeholders.

1.7 BEHAVIOUR TOWARDS STAKEHOLDERS

The Authority believes that the stakeheolders are reasons for existence of the Authority. Several
measures have been taken to institute a responsible behavior towards members of the Authority
and other stakeholders. These measures include, but not limited to, holding interactive
meetings, seminars, conferences and workshops.

1.8 SOLVENCY

The Beard confirms that applicable accounting standards have been followed and that the
financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Board has reasonable
expectation that the Autherity has adequate resources to continue In operational existence for
the foreseeable future. The Authority’s total liability as at 30 June, 2022 was T25 20.0 billion
(20120/21: TZS 17.8 billion) and total assets was TZ5 2B8.4 bllan (2020/21; TIS 277.8 billion).
The Authority’s state of affairs as at 30 June, 2022 is shown in the accompanying statement of
financial position. The Board considers the Authority to be solvent on the basis of the statement
of financial position as at 30 June, 2022.

2.9 CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

The Board believes in adopting the best practices in Corporate Governance. The Board,
Management and the employees are committed to upholding the core values of Intesrity,
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morals, Professionalism and Customer focused Accountability and Efficiency, Commtment,
Transparency, Teamwaork.

1.9.1 Members charged with Governance

The Board of Directors of TCAA, as the highest decision-making organ of the Authority, is
established under Section 32 of the Civil Aviation Act (Chapter 80 of the Laws [R.E. 2020]) (the

HACE™).

The Board consists of seven (/) members; six (6] non-executive members including the
Chairman, ¥ice Chairman and one Executive Member who is also the Director General of the
Authonty, The Chairman and the Vice Chairman of the Board are appointed by the President of
the United Republic of Tanzania while other members and the Director General ane appointed

by the Minister responsible for matters relating to civil aviation.

The Director of Legal Services serves as Secretary to the Board. During the financial year

2021722, Ms. Maria M. Memba who is Director of Legal Services served as Secretary to the Baard.

A total of nine (7) Board meetings were conducted during the perind under review whereby four
(4) were ardinary meetings and five (5) were extra ordinary meetings. Detalled information of

the members of the Beard of Directors is indicated in Table 30 below.

Table 30: Mmembers of the Board who served the Authority during the year and up to the
date of this report.

SN Name | Position | Qualification | Nationalityl , SRS SEO | Age

¥ prol; Longime K. | Chairman | PhD in Economicsl Tanzanian ! 26 Sop- 10 23-5ep-2023 | b4

| Bundara Member Engingering

| Rutasitara ] e I
1 | M, Mtumiva K. Amatr Bﬁfjm,an WB, LM | Tanzanian | 4Ag 21 |3Aug 2004 | 49
i | Dr. Eng. Malima M. i Tanzanian | 02-Feb-22  |01-Feb-2026 | 74

& ol | vemer E’;ﬂ#f“‘“““- Tanzanian | 02-Feb-22  |01-Feb-2026

44
5 [ Ms Pukia J Adam | Member | MBA, ACPA (T) | Tanzanian | 23-Jul- 20 |22-Jul-2024 | &b

5

B | Me. ot AR Member | £5C EEOMOMIC | rrpanian | 235020 [22-Jul-2024 | 49
7| Mr. Hamza 5. Joharl | Member | LL.B., LL.M. Tanzanian | 2-Feb-16 _ |Permanent_ | 51
B | Ms. Maria M. Mamba Secretary | LLB., LL W Tanzanian | 16-Jan-21 Permanant 45

2.9.2 Board Committess
Committees of the Board of Directors are established in accordance with the Board's

requirements to fulfill its oversight responsibilities, The Board has three (3) Committees based
on sectoral and cross-cutfing issues, These are: Audit, Risk B ICT Committee: Finance &
Administration Committee and Regulatory Committee. During the year under review, a total of
sixtesn {16) Committee meetings were conducted as shown in tables 31 and 32{a) & (B).

Table 31: Board Committees

5/N__ Board Commitiee " Mo. of Meetings
1 Audit, Risk & ICT Committee — b
| Firance and Adminisiration Committee - f
3 | Regulatory Committes = 4
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' S/N_| Board Committee = = | “No. of Meetings _'
|| Totl . | 18
Table 32: (a) Ordinary Meetings of the Board of Directars and its Committees
1 Mo, of meetings
s Details | required annually _Hn_cif meetings hEH- )
Board of Directors | 4 ry
Awcht, RiskE ICT Commities b 4
Finance and Administration Commitiee | 4 — %
Repulatery Committee S e 4 4
Total | & 14

_Table 32(b) 1 Extra Ordinary Meeting of the Board of Directors and its Committees

Details

Ho, of meetings held

Audit, Risk & ICT Commitiee

Fimance and Admimstration Commities

Fegul m

Total

8- L= HLJ!

2.9.3 Management Committees

{a) Ethics Committee

The committee deals with staff ethical behavior and conduct in the Authority, and it consist of

Members as indicated in the Table No. 33 below:

Table 33: Ethics Commitiee

5H | Rame Position Qualification

1. | M, Burhan Majaliwa Chairperson MBA Leadership and Governance

2. | Ms. Mwanajumaa Komho Member PG - Transport.

1 Mr. Elinearma Philemon Memhber MBEA-International Bugingss

4. | Ms. Tamika Mwakabumbila | Member Msc - Statistics

. Ms. Massa Mumburi N Secrﬂianr LLM - Corporate and Commencial law
(b) Quality Committes

The committee deals with quality management system fssues as per certification systems with

accordance with (50 Standards, Committee members are indicated in table 34 below:

Table 34: Quality Committee

SH Name Pasition Qualification

1. Mr. Magesa Sarotn Chalrperson MBA - Marketing
| 2. | Ms. Tumaini Mgaya Member MSC - Air Transport

L Mr. Burhan Majalivwa Member MBA - Leadership and Gn-.lemanr.:e
(4. | Ms, Thamarath Abeid Member BSC- Echucation

3. Ms. Eufrasia Bille Member ASC- Business Administrabion
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{c) Workers' Council

The Workers Council advises and recommend to the Board of Directors on all matters on staff
and management issues which need workers participation as per agreed regulations and
procedures. Workers council memberships are as indicated in table 35 belaw:

Table 15: Workers Council

M| Hame Position |
[ 1. | Mr, Hamza 5. Johari - & Chairperson
2. | M. MweyaD Mweya =0 o secretary
3. | Ms. Massa K. Mumburi Deputy Secretary
4. | 5 Directors ; Members
5. | 21 Chief and Managers (Head of Sections) Members
6. | 14 Civil Aviation Managers et
| 7. | 17 TUGHE Representatives dinaiiii
B. | 11 Workers Representatives Member .
9, | 1 Guest from TFTU Httnbey |
10. | | Guest from Government Workers Council | Member |

{d) Tender Board

The Tender Board's role is to advise the Director General on procurement matters. Table Ho 36
shows the list of Tender Board Members.

Table 36: Tender Board

SH | Hame Position | Qualifications
T Mr., Daniel H. Malanga Chairpersan | Master's in Business Administration
2. | Mr. Yoswam M. Nyongera | Secretary MBA - Procurement ELogistics
| sanagement, C5P (T) =
1 Ms. Flora A. Mwanshinga Member Ms. Engineering Management
4. | Ms. Mwanajumaa M. Komba Member Post graduate Diploma in Air Transpert
_Management
B, Mr. Jamal A, Kigeundu Member MBA - Finance BACPA [T)
. M5, Valerie Chilpwwed Member Master's in Business Administration gl
o Ms. Patricia Chenga Member Master of International Air and Space Law
|8, | Mr. Arstid Kanje Member MEA Corporate Management B BSc. With
L . | Education _

le) Gender Desk

The abjective of the desk is to ensure all gender related fssues are addressed in accordance with
the Authority®s procedures. Desk members are indicated in table 37 below;

Table 37: Gender Desk

SH Hame Position % Qualification
1. | Ms. Mellania p. Kasese Coardinator MSC - Deuelopment Policy
Advanced Certificate for Secondary
| L. Mr. Wiifred Mwaituka Member Education
Controller and Auditor General ARVPASTCAAS 2021422
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1] Mame | Fﬁ{tim

_Qual W

3. | Ms. Tawadi | Mazlim METDCT Master's in project management

ify  HIV/AIDS Committee

The commitiee’s role is advising on all matters relating to HIVAAIDS as per the Hatfonal
HIV/AIDS policy. HIV/AIDS commiltee members are indicated in table 38 below: -

Table 38: HIV/AIDS Committes

54 | Name | Position | Qualification

. Ms. Amina 5. Ally Focal Person MBA - Human Resouree Management
Z. Ms. Yalerie Chilipweli Member MBA - Human Resource Managenent
3. | Ms. Euphrasia Bille Mamber BSC - Business Administration

4, Ms. Mwanajumaa Kombo Member PGD - Transport

1.9.4 Independence

All the Non-executive Directors are considered by the Board to be independent both in
character, judgment and free of relationships or circumstances, which could affect their

Judgment.
2,9.3 Policy

Tarmzania Civil Aviation Authority s commilled to employment policies which follow best
practices, based on equal opportunity for all employees irrespective of sex, race, religious,
disability, age or marital status. The Authority recognizes the need for ensuring fair employment
practices in recruitment and selection, and the retention, tralnine, and career development of
staff. The Authority’s staff structure is shown in Table 39,

Table 39: Staff structure

TR Trurendm : Year ended |
Description 30 Jung, 2023 30 Jure, 2021

ale Femala Total Mala Femala Total
| Management Team 3 2 5 i e M
Chief/Principal Officers 181 | 63 244 . | & 115
Senior Officers 11 (3] 176 46 | 16 b1
Micdle level Officers 55 14 1 gm | 54 | 204 |
Total | 30 | aes | 5a6 | 3u6 151 477

i. Persons with Disabilities

In endeavor to enhance workplace diversity and to comply with equal opportunity employer
Policy, the Authority has employed five (3) employees with disability. The Authority has
continued to provide conducive work environment for employees with disabilities to ensure they
equally contribute to the achievement of orzanization goals as other employees who are not
disabled.

Controller and Auditor General ARTPAITCAN/ZOZ1 /22



TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY {TCAA)
2.9.6 Related Party Transactons

Details of transactions with related parties and outstanding balances as at the reporting date
are disclosed In note 28 of the financial statements. All transactions with relaled parties were
undertaken on arm's length basis.

2.9.7 Political and Charitable Donations

The Authority did make couple donations during the year ended 30 June 2012. Donations were
made to institutions and charitable organizations to acknowledge TCAA's responsimiiity to
community soclal needs. The following were donations extended; - Total 26 Double Decker
donated to Azania Secondary School, Donation was also extended to the Uhuru Torch (Mwenge
wa Uhuru), Zanzibar Government through TCAA Zanzibar office and a5 well as Procurement of
Tablets (portaide computers) for Mimstry of Health Zanzibar. Also, Donation were cxtended to
FPRA annual meeting, as well as Donation of 334 books for form 1,263 students at Minan Mircfu

Secondary Schoal.
2.9.8 Auditor

Controller and Auditor General is the statutary auditor of the Tanzamian Civil Aviation Authority
by virtue of article 143 of the constitution of the United Republic of Tanzania and amplitied in
section  of the Public Audit Act, Cap 418 (R.E. 2021). However, in accordance with section
33(1) of the same act, M/s Deloitte & Touche jointly with the National Audit Office of Tanzania
{NADT) carried out the awdit of the Authority for the financial year ended 30 June 2022,

2.9.9 Responsibility by those Charged with Governance

The Board accepts final responsibility for the risk management and internal contrel systems of
the Authority. It is the task of the Management to ensure that, adequate internal financial and
operational control systems are developed and maintained on an on-going basis to provide
reasanable assurance regarding:

{i} Effectiveness and efficiency of operations;

(ii} Safeguarding of Authority’s assets;

(ifi) Compliance with applicable laws and regulations;

{iv) Retiability of accounting records;

(v) Business sustainability under normal as well as adverse conditions; and

(vi) Responsible behaviours towards all stakeholders.

The efficiency of any intermal control system is dependent upon the strict observance of
prescribed measures. There is always a risk of non-compliance of such measures by staff. Whilst
no system of internal control can provide absolute assurance against misstatement or losses, the
Authority’s system is designed to provide to the Board reasonable assurance that the procedures
in place are operating effectively.

2.9.10 Board s Interast

During the year I021722, no conflict of interest existed between the Directors amd the
Authority. The details on related party Uransaclions are disclosed in note 28 of these financial
statements.

By order of those charged with Governance (the Board)

Cantroller and suditor General ARIPAITCAN 2021/22
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Name: Prof. Longinus Kyaruzi Rutasitara
Designation: Chairperson of the Board

—- f-r_—;ﬁ-m' M) Lt —

Dar es Salaam ....ococveeeeecceeceee.. 2022

Controller and Auditor General AR/PAS/TCAAJ2021/22
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY (TCAA)
3.0 STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority Act, (CAP 80) of 2003(R.E 2006), require the directors to
prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Authority as at the end of the financial year, and of the results of the Authority
for that year. It also requires the directors to ensure that the Authority keeps proper accounting
records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the fimancial position of the
Authority. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Authority.

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards and the manner
required by the Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority Act, 2003 Cap 80 (R.E 2006), and for such
internal controls as directors determine are necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been
prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments
and estimates, in conformity with International Public Sector Accounting Standards and Tanzania
Civil Aviation Authority Act, 2003 Cap 80 (R.E 2006).

The directors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of the financial affairs of the Authority and of its operating results. The directors further
accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records which may be relied upon in the
preparation of financial statements, as well as adeguate systems of internal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that the Authority will not remain
a going concern at least for the next twelve months.

e J—

— e ]

%ﬁﬁ-ﬂ. L~ — ‘

Prof. Longinus Kyaruzi Rutasitara Mr. Hamza Saidi Johari
CHAIRPERSON DIRECTOR GENERAL
sy SLL
Controller and Auditor General AR/PA/TCAA/2021/22

37




TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY (TCAA)

™~ 4.0 DECLARATION OF THE HEAD OF FINANCE OF TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

The Hational Board of Accountants and Auditers (HBAA) according to the power conferred

under the Auditors and Accountants {Registration) Act. No. 13 of 1972, as amended by Act

Mo. 2 of 1995, reguires financial statements to be accompanied with a declaration issued

by the Head of Finance/Accounting responsible for the preparation of financial statements
- of the entity concerned.

It is the duty of a Professional Accountant Lo assist the Board of Directors to discharge the
responsibility of prepanng financial statements of an entity showing true and fair view of
the entity position and performance in accordance with applicable International
Accounting Standards and statutory financial reporting requirements.  Full  legal
responsibility for the preparation of financial statements rests with the Board of Directors
as under Statement of Directors Responsibifities on earlier pape.

|, Jamal Athuman, being the Finance Manager of Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority hereby
acknowiedge my responsibility of ensuring that financial statements for the year ended 30

- June 2022 have been prepared in compliance with International Public Sector Accounting
Standards (IPSAS) and statutory requirements.

I thus confirm that the financial statements give a true and fair view position of Tanzania
Civil Aviation Authority as on that date and that they have been prepared based on
properly maintained financial records.

L
. Jamal Athuman ¥
FINANCE MAMNAGER
MBAA Membership No: ACPA 31589
e 2022
L
L]
]
Controller and Auditar General ARVPATITCAAL IO /32



TANIAMIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

5.0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

51 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

Hara A0 June 10322 30 June 2021
TS D00 TIL'CO0

ASSETS
Current assels
Cash and cash cquivalents ! 4,349, 654 1,252 2o
Pacaivables 5 19,056,112 14,777,341
Imventery i 1,183,458 1,199 068
Prepayments 7 91,205 296,152
Other current assels 8 49,682 6,70
Total current Assets 24, 710,151 17,551,798
Hen-current assets
Property, plant and equipment al 258,413,422 155,134,283
Capital work in progress 3ib| 495 300 191, 240
Intzngibie assets 10 4. 804,516 4 325 08%
Total non-current Assets 253,730,038 260,250,611
TOTAL ASSETS 188 440, 189 ZrT. 802,410
LIABILITIES
Current labilities
Payables 1" 19,115,029 17,418,495
Employee benefits 124iii} 284,188 26,741
Total current lizbilities 19,399 217 17,445,234
Man - current liabilities
Emplayee benefits pavable 12 A20,480 344,162
Tatal nen-current liabilities 620,480 144,162
TOTAL LIABILITIES 20,019,697 17,789,398
HET ASSETS 168,420,492 260,013,012
EQUITY
Capital fund 13 6, 694,229 &;694,22%
Accumulated surplus 61,716,283 153,318,781
TOTAL HET EQUITY 168,420,492 260,013,012

Motes form part of the financial statements which were approved and authorized for issue by
the Board of Directons ofl... .. 2022 and signed on its bebalf by:
] —
=Moo S

Prof. Longinus Rutasitara Mr. Hamza Saidi Johari
BOARD CHAIRPERSORN DIRECTOR GENERAL

Controller and Auditor General ARTPA/TCARIIOIN 22
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TANZAMIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

5.2 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

REVENUE

Revenue from exchange transactions
Fevenue from non-exchange transactions
Other revenue

EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and ather staff benefits
Regulatory sdpenses

Air navigation expenses

CATC running expenses

Administrative expenses

Technical audit expenses

Board expenses

Contribution to Government and other bodies
Depreciation and amortization

Total expenses

Deficit for the year

Motes form part of the Financial Statements

Controller ang Auditaor General

14
15
16

17
18
19
20
1
2
23
24
5

Mote 30 June 2021

TZ5 '000

36,401,047
20,304,954
5,428,558

62,134,561

(26,153,721}

10 Jure 2021
TL5°000

25,130,333
13,969,762
17,603,611

56,723,927

{13,616,335)

(2,352,021) (1,178,227)
(3,780,390) {2,296,684)
11,187,769} (60, A08)
111,130,757) {9,598,197)
(73,337) (8,650)
(265,122) {219,305)
(11,107 ,473) (8,535,548)
(9,151,849) {14,107,23%)
(65,202,440) (60,231,013)
(3,067 ,878) (3,507, ,084)
AR/PA/TCAAI 2021722



TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

5.3 STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Year ended 30 June 2022
At 1 July 2021

Opening balance adjustment on
review of assets

Deficit for the year
Adjustment Provision of Available
for sale Assets

At 30 June 2022

Year ended 30 June 2021
At 1 July 2020
Deficit for the year

At 30 June 2021

Capital Fund

TZS ‘000

6,694,229

6,694,229

6,694,229

6,694,229

Motes form part of the Financial Statements

Controller and Auditor General

41

Accumulated

Surplus
T5 000
253,318,783

11,478,112
(3,067,879)

(2,753)

261,726,263

256,825,867
(3,507,084)

253,318,783

Total Equity
TZS ‘000

260,013,012

11,478,112
(3,067,879)

(2,753)

268,420,492

263,520,096
(3,507,084)

260,013,012

AR/PA/ITCAA/IZO21/22



TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

5.4 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2021

Hotes 30 June 2012 30 June 2022
TI5'000 TI5 '000
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Exchange transactions 14 45,543,620 24,717, T8
Hon-exchange transactions 15 18,703,257 14 823 557
QOther receipts 16 918,019 691,216
65,164 496 40,042 491
Payments
Employee cost 17 (25,473,131 (23,391 102)
Suppliers 26 (11,997 .644) {6,935,835)
Other payments 27 (21,662.754) (9,350.394)
(59,133,529) (39,677,329)
MNet cash from operating activities 6,031,367 363,162
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payiment to suppliers of Infrastructure and
equipment 2c) (2.933,967) (7.71B,378)
Met cash used in investing activities (2,933,9567) (7.7T18. 378}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/ (decrease ] in cash and cash
eguivalent 3,057,400 (7,353,216)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of
the yeoar 1,252,294 8,603,510
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the
year 4 4,349,694 1,252,294
Hates form part of the financial statemeants
Controller and Auditor General AR PAITCAAZDZY /22
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

The Authority prepares its budget on the accrual basis, except for estimates such as
depreciation and amortization. Therefore, the budget sets out three-year spending plans of the
national and provincial governments. It aims to ensure that budgets reflect Government's social
and economic priorities and give substance to Government's reconstruction and development

commitments. Comments on significant variances are highlighted below.

Comments on the significant variances on final budget and actual for the year ended 30 June
2022

(i) Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions
The deficit from budget of TZS 1.1 billion was mainly due to decrease in economic regulation
fees. This was caused by slow recovery from COYID 19 impact to the aviation sector.

(ii)) Revenue from Exchange Transactions
The deficit from budget of TZS 6.4 billion was mainly due to expectation of increase in
operations due to release of COVID 19 vaccine that was not realised due to slow recovery of

aviation sector.

(iii) Salaries, Allowances & Other Staff Benefit
The deficit from budget of TZS 1.6 billion was mainly due to expectation of salary increase
during the year as per proposed new salary, but the process was not approved during the year.

(iv) Administration Expenses
The increase of administrative expenses in 2021/22 compared to previous year was attributed to
resumption of Authority operations after COVID 19 pandemic.

(v) Contribution to Government Fund and other bodies

Due to decrease in revenue the Authority has to contribute part based on revenue collection
during the year. The Authority has booked TZS 5.5 billion to be paid to the Government of
Tanzania when operation resumes to normal.

(vi) Capital Expenditure

A total of TZS 8 billion was approved for Capital Expenditure in year 2021/22 budget in which a
total of TZ5.2.9 billion has been used as of 30 June 2022.

Major VHF project which has a total budget of TZS 5 billion is under implementation stage will
be completed over 18 months period and payment will be made as per contract payment
schedule.

Controller and Auditor General AR/PA/TCAA/2021/22



TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY
6.0 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1.  GENERAL INFORMATION

Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority ("the Authority” or “TCAA") was established on 1 November
2003 as a corporate body, pursuant to the Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority Act 2003 (Act No. 10
of 2003) which has been consolidated with the Civil Aviation No. 13 of 1977 and now titled as
the Civil Aviation Act (Chapter 80 of the Laws [R.E. 2020]) (the “Act"). The address of its
registered office and principal place of business are disclosed on page 1 of these financial
statements. The principal activities of the Authority are described in the Directors’ Report.

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, unless stated
otherwise in the accounting policies. The statement of cash flows is prepared using the direct
method. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis.

The Authority's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply with
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) as issued by the International Public

Sector Accounting Standards Board (IPSASB).

The financial statements are presented in Tanzanian Shillings (TZS), which is the functional
currency of the Authority and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (TZS '000').

The Authority' budget period is July 2021 to June 2022 and the budget was approved by relevant
approval authorities before the beginning of the financial year.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

(i) New and Amended standards adopted by the Authority during the year ended 30 June
2022

There was no new or revised IPSASs that became effective during the year.

(ii) Relevant new and amended relevant standards and interpretations in issue but not yet
effective in the year ended 30 June 2022

The new standards that not yet effective for during this year hence have not been applied in
preparing these financial statements are summarized below: -

IPSAS 41, Financial Instruments
IPSAS 41, Financial Instruments, establishes new requirements for classifying, recognizing and

measuring financial instruments to replace those in IPSAS 29, Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement.

45



TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

IPSAS 41 provides users of financial statements with more useful information than IPSAS 29, by:

a) Applying a single classification and measurement model for financial assets that considers
the characteristics of the asset'’s cash flows and the objective for which the asset is held;

b) Applying a single forward-looking expected credit loss model that is applicable to all
financial instruments subject to impairment testing; and

c) Applying an improved hedge accounting model that broadens the hedging arrangements in
scope of the puidance. The model develops a strong link between an entity’s risk
management strategies and the accounting treatment for instruments held as part of the risk
management strategy.

The effective date of IPSAS 41 is January 1, 2023, with earlier adoption encouraged.

The Authority has started the process of evaluating the potential effect of this standard but
given the nature of the Authority's operations, this standard may not have a pervasive impact on
the Authority’s financial statements when effective.

IPSAS 42, Social Benefits

IPSAS 42, Sacial Benefits, provides guidance on accounting for social benefits expenditure. It
defines social benefits as cash transfers paid to specific individuals and/or households to
mitigate the effect of social risk. Specific examples include state retirement benefits, disability
benefits, income support and unemployment benefits. The new standard requires an entity to
recognize an expense and a liability for the next social benefit payment.

IPSAS 42 seeks to improve the relevance, faithful representativeness and comparability of the

information that a reporting entity provides in its financial statements about social benefits. To

accomplish this, IPSAS 42 establishes principles and requirements for:

a) Recognizing expenses and liabilities for social benefits;

b) Measuring expenses and liabilities for social benefits;

¢) Presenting information about social benefits in the financial statements; and

d) Determining what information to disclose to enable users of the financial statements to
evaluate the nature and financial effects of the social benefits provided by the reporting
entity.

IPSAS 42 is effective date on January 1, 2023 and other than disclosures is not expected to have
significant impact to the Authority’s financial statements when effective.

Collective and Individual Services (Amendments to IPSAS 19)

Collective and Individual Services (Amendments to IPSAS 19) addresses transactions for
collective and individual services. Transfers such as s grants and contributions will be addressed
in a subsequent Exposure Draft (ED).

Collective and Individual Services (Amendments to IPSAS 19) forms part of the IPSASB's broader
non-exchange expenses project. The purpose of the project on non-exchange expenses is to
develop new or amended standards that provide recognition and measurement requirements
applicable to providers of non-exchange transactions, except for social benefits. Collective and

Controller and Auditor General AR/PAJ/TCAA/2021/22
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

Individual Services (Amendments Lo IPSAS 19) includes requirements for collective and indnddual
services, a swgnificant subset of those transactions.

Amendments to IPSAS 19 are effective date on January 1, 2022 and are not expected to have
significant impact to the Authority’s financial statements when effective.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies outlined below have been consistently applied to all the years
of presented.

(a) Revenue recognition
{i) Revenue from non-exchange transactions

The Autharity recognizes revenues from embarking Passengers Safety Fees, Fines and Penalties,
and Economic & Safery Regulations Fees when the event occurs and the asset recognition
criteria are met. Other non-exchange revenues are recognized when it 15 probable that the
future economic bepefits or service potential asseciated with the asset will flow to the entity
and the fair value of the asset can be measured refiably.

(i) Revenue from exchange transactions

= Rendering of services

The Authority recognizes revenue fram rendering of services by reference to the stage of
completion when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated reliably. The stage of
completion s measured by reference to completed journey of Aircraft in Tanzania Airspace in
accordance with AIP GEN 4.2, For student fee, the revenue is recognized when the course has
been conducted and the student attended.

= Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of Aeronautical Information Publication (AIP) is recognized when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, usually on
delivery of AIP and when the amount of revenue can be measured reliably, and it s probable
that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will Mow Lo the
Authority.

(iii) Accounting for grants

= Grants income

Government grants are assistance by government in the form of transfers of resources to an
entity in return for past or future compliance with certain eanditions relating to the operating
aclivities of the entity. Government Grants received are recognized based on whether has
conditione or does not have conditions. For grants without conditions attached, revenue is
recaognized immediately in the statement of financial performance. If conditions are attached, a
hiability is recognized as deferred revenue in the statement of financial position and is reduced
and revenue recognized as the conditions are satisfied.

Controller and Awditor Gerneral ARPAFTCAASZOZY /2L
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= [pterest incomsa

Interast income 15 accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrylng amount.

{iv} Foreign currency translation
. Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Authority are measured using the currency of
the primary economic enviranment in which the Authority operates (“functional currency™). The
financial statements are presented in Tanzanian Shillings, which is the Authority’s functional and
presentation Currency.

- Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Tanzanian shillings using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denaminated in farelgn currencies are translated to Tanzanian Shillings at the rate prevailing at
that date. Exchange differences are recognized in Stalement of Performance in the period in
which they arise.

(¥} Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs directly altributable to the acquisition, construction or producticn of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added ta the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets is
substantially reacy for their intended use or sale.

Investment Income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on gualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalizatian.
All other borrowing costs are recognized in Statement of Performance in the period in which
they are incurred.

{vi) Property and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attnibutable to the acquisition of
the items. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced
at intervals, the Authority recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depraciates them accordingly.

Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of
the plant and eguipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other
repair and mainténance costs are recognized fn surplus or deficit as incurred. Where an asset is
acquired in a non-exchange Ltransaction for ml or nominal consideration the asset is imitially
measured at its fair value,

Controfier and Auditor General ARPASTCAAS D21/ 22
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Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of fixed assets on a straight-line basis uuer_the
useful life of the assets. The annual depreciation rates, which have been consistently applied,

are as follows:

Buildings i
Land E
Motor Vehicles 205
Telecommunications 14.2%
Equipment 10%
Furniture and Fittings 20%
Computers hardware 25%

The assets’ residual valuss and wseful lives are reviewed, and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount, or recoverable service amount, if the assel's cammying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount or recoverable service amount.

The Authority de-recognizes items of property, plant and equipment and/or any significant part
of an asset upon disposal or when no future economic benefits ar sarvice potential i= expected
from Its continuing use. Any gain or loss ariting on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net dispesal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the surplus or deficit when the asset is de-recognized.

(vii) Leases

» Authority as a lesses
AMlso, the Authority has a lease agreement with Tanzania Telecommunication Company Ltd
(TTCL) to lease communication lines throughout the country, the Authority need direct hines
connecting fts 14 stations through various technolegies such as VPH and VHF Radio
Commumications.

s Authority as a lessor
The Authority has leased sheds behind Aviation House to DCB Commercial Bank PLC; rent
received from the lease is recognized as Income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in which they are eamed.

{(viii) Intangible assets: Computer Software

Intangible assets acquired are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impainment losses. Internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalised development
costs are not capitalised and expenditure is charged to Statement of Performance in the year in
which the expenditure is incurred. Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life
and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. Currently the amortisation rate is 20% per annum.

{ix) Impairment of assets

At the end aof each reparting period, the Authority reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there |5 any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the
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asset's recoverable amount s estimated, and an impatrment loss 15 recogmzed in the Statement
of Perfarmance whenever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Intangible assets with a finite useful life are assessed for impairment whenever there s an
indication that the asset may be impaired. The amortization pernod and the amortization
method, for an intangible asset with a finite useful life, are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

The amortization expense on an intangible asset with a finite life 15 recognized in surplus or
deficit as the expense category that 5 consistent with the nature of the intangible asset. Gains
ar losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in
the surplus or deficit when the assel is derecognized.

(x) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average method. Met realizable value is the amount that the item can realize in the
market less cost of bringing to the saleable condition. Specific provision is made for obsolete,
slow moving and damaged inventory.

{xi) Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: “available-for-sale™
("AFS") financial assets, held to maturity (“HTM") and “loans and receivables™. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the
time of initial recognition. At the reporting dates, the Authority had receivables only.

" Loans and Receivables

Trade receivables, loans, and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments that
ara not quoted in an active market are classified as loans and recejvables. Loans and receivables
are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, (ess any impairment.
Interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate, except for short-term
recaivables when the recoanitian of interest would be immatenal.

= Effective Interest Method
The effective interest mathod is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset
and of allocating interest income aver the ralevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees on points pad or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discourts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period. Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments.

& [Impairment of Financial Assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of =ach reporting period.
Financial assets are impaired where there is abjective evidence that, as a result of one or more
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events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estmated future
cash flows of the investment have been impacted.

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the amount of the impairment s the difference
betwesn the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate,

Tha earrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount 18 reduced
through the use of an allowance account.

When a trade receivable is considered uncollectable, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against the
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognized in
profit or loss.

If, wt a subsequent pertad, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through Statement of Performance to the
extent that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impairment is reversed does
not exceed what the amortized cost would have been had the impairment not been recagnized.

s De-Recognition of Financial Assets

The Authority derecognizes a financial asset anly when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire; or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Authority neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to contraol the transferred
asset, it recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay. If the Authority retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Authority continues to recognize the financial asset and also
recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

«  Available for 5ale Investments
Available-for sale investments are those intended to be held for an indefinite peried of time,
which may be sold in response to needs for liguidity or changes in interest rates, exchange rates,
or equity prices. The Authority classifies equity investments, other than those acquired for
trading purposes as available-for-sale. An frvestment in quoted shares of Twiga Cement
Authority Limited has been classified as available for sale financial assets.

{xii) Financial Liabilities
« [nitial Recoenition and Measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of IPSAS 29 are classified as financial Habilities at fair value
thraugh surplus or deficit or loans and borrowings, as appropriate. The Authority determines the
classification of its financial liabilities at nitial recognition. All financial Liabilities are
recognized inftially at fair value and, itn the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly
attributable transaction costs. The Authority’s financial labibties include trade and other
payables, loans and borrowings.
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s Subsequont Moasuremant
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification.

s Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Surplus or Deficit

Financial liabilities at fair value through surplus or deficit include financial liabilitles held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at falr value through
surplus or deficit. Financial labilitles are classified as held for trading if they are acguired for
the purpose of selling in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments
entered inte by the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships
as defined by IPSAS 29, Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in surplus or
deficit.

# Loans and Borrowing

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subseguently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in surplus or
deficit when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the effactive interest methed
amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisitlon and fees or costs that are an intagral part of the effective interest rale.

# De-Recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial lability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are substanttally
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recagmzed in surplus or deficit.

(xiii) Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount reparted in the
consolidated statement of financial position if, and only if, theére is a currently enforceable legal
right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the assets and settle the Hahilities simultaneously,

{xiv) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at gach reporting date
is determined by reference to quated market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long
positions and ask price for short positions), without any deduction for transaction costs.

{xv) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short-term deposits with maturity of three months or less. For purpese of cash Mow
statement, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and cash equivalent as defined above, net
of outstanding bank owerdrafts.
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{xvi} Provisions

Provisions are recogrised when the Authority has @ present ebligation (legal or constructive) asa
result of a past event in which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying eConmMmMIC
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money 1s material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific te the
liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in provision due 1o passage of time is
recognised as a borrowing cost.

{xvil) Pensions and Other Post-Emplayment Banefits
The Authority contributes to defined contributions plans and a dellned benefit plan.

= Pension Obligations

Under the defined contribution plan, the Authority’s employees are members of state-owned
penston schame, the Public Service Social Security Fund (P355F). The Authonty contributes to
the schemes 15% af gross salary for each employee, and employes contributes Sh respectively.
The Authority's contributions to the fund are charged Lo the Statement of Performance in the
period in which they relate

» Terminal Benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Authority before the
normal retirement date or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchangs for
these benefits. The Authority recognises termination benefits when it is demaenstrably
committed to either terminating the employment of current employees according to a detailed
formal plan without possibility of withdrawal or providing termination benefits as a result of an
offer made to ercourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling due more than twelve months
after reporting date are discounted to present value.

=« Gratuity Benefits

The Authority provides gratuity benefits to its contract employee's payable on expiry of the
cantract. The Authority contributes 25% of the basic salary towards that fund. Gratuity is

charged to Statement of Performance during the périod in which the employee renders related
Seryices,

{xviii) Employee Benefits - Retirement Benefit Plans

The Authority provides retirement benefits for Its employees. Defined contribution plans are
post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions snto a P555F and
will have no legal or constructive cbligation to pay further contributions if the fund coes not
hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current
and prior periods. The contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits
are charged against income in the year in which they become payable.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined-contribution plans.
The defined benefit funds are actuarially valued based on one-yvear Central Bank Treasury Bills.
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Deficits identified are recoverad through lump sum payments or increased future provision. The
contributions and lump sum payments reduce the post-employment benefit obligation.

(xix) Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in ferelgn currencies are initially accounted for at the ruling rate of exchange on
the date of the transaction. Trade creditors or debtors denominated in foreign currency are
reported at the statement of financial pesition reporting date by applying the exchange rate on
that date. Exchange differences arising from the settlement of creditors, or from the reporting
of creditors at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the
period, are recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

(xx) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are capitalized against qualifying assets as part of property, plant and
equipment. Such borrowing costs are capitalized over the period during which the asset is beng
acquired or constructed and borrowings have been incurred. Capitaltzation ceases when
construction of the asset is complete. Further borrowing costs are charged to the statement of
financial performance

{xxi) Budget Information

The annual budget is prepared on the accrual basis, that is, all planned costs and income are
presented in a single statement to determine the needs of the Authority. As a result of the
adoption of the accrual basis for budgeting purposes, there are no basis, timing or entity
differances that would require reconciliation between the actuasl comparable amounts and the
amounts presented as a separate additional financial statement in the statement of comparison
of budget and actual amounts.

Explaratory comments are provided in the notes to the annual financial statements; first, the
reasons for overall growth or decline in the budget are stated, followed by details of
averspending or under spending on line items.

The annual budget figures included in the financial statements are for the Authority and its
stations. These budget figures are those approved by the Board of Directors both at the
beginning and during the mid-year review following a period of consultation with the internal
stakeholders.

(xxii) Significant Judgments and Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation of the Authoritys financial statements in conformity with IPSAS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amaounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the
end af the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that reguire a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or
liability affected in future perods.
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(xxi1i) Judgments

In the process of applying the Authority’s accounting policies, management has made
judgments, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
consolidated financial statements.

(xxiv) Operating Lease Commitments - Authority as Lessor

The Authority has entered into property leases of certain of its properties. The Authority has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, (such as
the lease term not constituting a substantial portion of the economic life of the commercial
property) that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties
and accounts for the contracts as operating leases.

(xxv) Estimates and Assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The
Authority based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial
statements were prepared. However, existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of
the Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

(>xvi) Useful Lives and Residual Values

The useful lives and residual values of assets are assessed using the following indicators to
inform potential future use and value from disposal:
i. The condition of the asset based on the assessment of experts employed by the Authority
ii. The nature of the asset, its susceptibility and adaptability to changes in technology and
processes

ii.  The nature of the processes in which the asset is deployed

iv.  Availability of funding to replace the asset

v. Changes in the market in relation to the asset

(b) Fair Value Estimation - Financial Instruments

Where the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of
financial position cannot be derived from active markets, their fair value is determined using
valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, judgment is
required in establishing fair values. Judgment includes the consideration of inputs such as
liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect
the reported fair value of financial instruments.

(c) Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information
available. Provisions are measured at the management's best estimate of the expenditure
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required to settle the obligation at the reporting date and are discounted to present value
where the effect is material.

{1} Value Added Tax (VAT)

The Authority being government department is not registered for Value Added Tax (VAT). No
VAT is charged for all invoices raised by the Authority. VAT incurred on purchases is not
recoverable and are therefore recognised as part of the cost of assel purchased or expense
incurred,

(i) Trade and ather payables

Trade and other payables are stated at their nominal value, Trade payables are noa-interest
bearing and are normally settled between 15 to 30 days.

However, Trade payables include 20% of Air Mavigation Charges due to Tanzania Meteoorology
Authority. This liability is paid as soon as the outstanding receivable is settled by customers.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The authority's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including credit risk, foreign
currency exchange rates and interest rates. The Authority's overall risk management programime
focuses on the unpredictability of financlal markets and secks to minimise potential adverse
effects on its Minancial performance within the cptions available in Tanzania. Risk management
is carried out by the accounling unit under Lthe responsibility of the Board of Directors.

The most important types of risk are;
i.  Credit risk;
. Liguidity risk;
fii. Market risk (interest rate risk and exchange rate risk)

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk s managed on an entity-wide basis. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents,
deposits with banks, as well as trade and other receivables. The Authority assesses the credit
quality of each customer, taking into account its financial posilion, past expenence and other
factors.

The Authority does not have any sienificant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or
any group of counterparties having similar charactaristics. The Authority defines counterparties
as having similar characteristics if they are related entities. The credit risk on liquid funds and
derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks.

(a) Receivables

Receivables are amounts owed by consumers and are presented net of impairment [os525. The
Authority has a credit risk policy in place, and the exposure to credil risk s monitored on an
ongoing basis. The Authorty provides credit to its customers who operated on cash basis for
more than six (&) months without any default. There were no material changes in the exposure
ta credit rsk and its objectives, policies and processes for managing and measuring the risk
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during the year under review. The Authority's strategy for managing its risk includes encouraging
its customers to pay cash before the operations. The Authority’s maximum exposure to credit
risk is represented by the carrying value of each financial asset in the statement of financial
performance,

The authority has no significant concentration of credit nsk, with exposure spread over a large
number of consumers; The Authority establishes an allowance for impairment that represents Its
setimate of anticipated losses in respect of recefvables. The outstanding amounts of the 19
largest debtors represent 80% (2021; 88%) of the total outstanding balance. The average aredit
period on services rendered is 60 days from date of invoice. The Authority proviced fully for all
recefvables outstanding over 365 days where there was no evidence of expected recovery.
Recefvables up to 365 days are provided for based on estimated irrecaverable amounts,
determined by reference to past default experience.

{b)  Cash and Cash Equivaients

The Authority limits its exposure to credit risk by depositing cash and cash equivalents with only
reputable financial institutions approved by Bank of Tanzania. Consequently, the Authority does
not consider there Lo be any significant exposure Lo credit nsk,

The amount that best represents the Authority's maximum exposure to credit risk at 30 June
without taking account of the value of any collateral obtained was:

202122 020421

TS '000 TZ5 '000

Cash and cash equivalents 4,349,694 1,252,194
Recelvabies 23,762,560 24,617,187
28,112,254 25,869,481

The amount that best represents the Authority’s maximum exposure to credit risk as at 30 June
2022 without taking account of the value of any collateral obtained was:

Fully
performing Impaired
TIS 000 TZ5 000
Receivables 23,762,560 4,706,448
Cash and bank balances 4,349, 694 =
Total credit exposune 18,112,254 4,706, 448

The amount that bast represents the Authority’s maximum expeosure to credit risk as at 30 June
2021 without taking account of the value of any collateral obtained was:

Fully
performing Impaired
TI% 000 TS5 "000
Receivables 24,617,187 9,839,845
Cash and hank halances 1,252,294 -
Total credit exposure 25,8569 4E1 Q.B3% E45
Controller and Auditor General ARPA/TCAAS 202122
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The customers under the fully performing catepory are paying their debts as they continue
trading. The default rate is low. The debt that is overdue is not impaired and continues to be
paid. The finance department {5 actively following this debt.

The debt that is impaired has been fully provided for. However, management is actively
following up recovery of the impaired debt. The mavement in the provision for bad and doubtful
debts is a8 sat oul below:

2021722 2020721
TZ5" D0 TES 000
Al the beginnime of the year 9,819, B45 9,390,302
Het (recovery) / provisgion for the year (5,133,3497) 447 542
AL the end of the year 4,706,448 9,839,845

In determining the recoverability of a trade receivable, the authority considers any change in
the credit quality of the trade receivable from the date credit was initially granted up to the
reporting date. The directors believe that there |s na further provision required in excess of the
allowance for doubtful debts already recognized.

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Authority only has the available for sale investment carried at fair value. These are grouped
into lavel 1 as per classification below:

i} Level 1 fair value measurements are thase derived from guoted prices {(unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or ifabilitles;

{ii} Level 2 fair value measurements are thoseé denved from inputs other than guoled prices
included within level 1 that are abservable for the asset or lability, either directly {Le., as
a price) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices); and

{iii} Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation technigues that include
inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (uncbservable
inputs].

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk of the Authority not being able to meet its obligations as they fall due.
The Authority's approach to managing liguidity risk is to ensure that sufficient liquidity is
avpilable to meet its liabiliies when due, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Group's reputation. The Authority ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand
ta mest expected operating expenses through the use of cash flow forecasts. On average, 70%
(2021: 60%) of receivables are settled within 30 days after the due date, and pavables are
settled within 30 days of invoice.

Maturity analysis for financial liabilities showing the remaining contractual maturities:
=1 manth 1-5 manths 5-12 months Total
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TZ5'000 TS D00 TZS" D TI5'000

At 30 June 2022

Payables 4. 071,075 - 15,043,954 19,115,029
<{ month 1-5 months 512 months Total
TZS 000 TI5'000 TIS 000 TLZ5°000

AL 30 June 2021

Payaties 8,915,459 1,638,166 6,417,988 16,971,653

Market risk

Foreign Currency Risk Management

The authority's costs and expenses are principally incurred in Tanzanian Shillings (TZ35) and US
Dollars (US5). The Authority does not enter into formal hedging transactions to manage its
exposure to foreign exchange rate fluctuations. Volatility in the exchange rate of US $ againsl
TI5 would make the Authority's costs and results less predictable than when exchange rates are

mare stable,

The carrying amounts of the Authority's material foreign currency denominated monetary assets
and habilities that will have an impact on Statement of Performance when exchange rates
change, as at 30 June are as follows:

2021722 2020/21
TZ5'000 TE5°000
Receivalres 11,433,667 14,777,342
Cash and cash equivalents 4,349 694 997 815
Payables (1,365, 88¢) (F.613,263)
Dpen position {14,413,479) (13,161,504)

Forelgn currency sensitivity analysis
At 30 June 2021, if the TIS had weakened/strengthened by 5% against the US5S and Eurg with all

other variables held corstant, the impact en surplus for the year would have been TI5
710,674,000 (2021: TZS 658,095,000) higharflower.

Interest risk management

The Authority haed no financial assets and liabibities exposed to interest rate rsk as at year end.
4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:
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202112 2020421
TZS 000 TZ5 000
Bank balances (analysls below) 4,346,252 1,245 435
Cash in hand 1,447 b, B39
4, 349 694 1,252,194
Bank balances analysis
Revenue accounts
MBC City Drive HQ 225 [ b
HME Bank House HQ 38,080 500
MWBC Mwanza 1,468 .
TCaA GePh Collection USD CRDA Banana 10,003
TCAA GePG - Collaction HME BANKHOLISE 4,127 -
TCAA GePG Cotlection USD [CB Ukonga 178,880 -
TCAM CaPG Coliection TZS CRDE Ukonga Thi 3
TCAA GePG Collection TZ9 WAL 3
TCAA GePG Coltection TZ5 DCB Ukongs o7 -
BCa TI5 Ukonga HQ . 2,547
DCA LSD Ukonga HQ 90,889 -
Bank of Tanzania TZ5 248 487 81k, 376
Bank of Tanmnia LU5D 2,018,117 142,722
Sub Taotal 2,592,004 188,945
Expenditure accounts
HBC-City Drive HQ 1,106, 6ad 7 139,716
HMEB Bank Howse HO 1,435 8,740
MAME Mbwara 35 G4
HMB Dodoma 1,121 18,933
MMB Iringa 8495 39
MBC- Obeid Katikaza b 5,%46
HMB- Mbalizi, Mbeya 38 4,104
HMB Kenyata Rd MTA 1 1,724
MMD Tanga a8 256
MBC Tanzibar 15,664 12,144
HMB Songen 1,132 120
HMB C/Tower, Arusha 44Mm 3,936
HMB Chakechake 10,339 11,4213
HBC lsike, Tabora 3,781 5,611
MMB Kilimaniaro 15 2,072
CROB-TOWER Branch - -
CROS Pugu Rd L. 40,413
KB Ukonga HO M3 :
CRDB Tower Branch 544 T04 28,057
LC Margin Bank Account . 588,322
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Sub Total 1,692,903 894,561

S0 Radar account (BOT) 40,143 40,052

TIB Radar project account 21,202 21,875

Sub Tatal 61,345 61,927
Total bank balance 4,346,252 1,245,415

5 RECEIVABLES
2021122 2020421
TIS'000 TI5'000
Receivable from exchange transackions 19,675,913 21,952 424
Receivable from non-exchange transactions 4,086 647 1_664, 763
sundry deblors
Sub total 23,762,560 24,617,187
Frovision for bad debts i4,706,448) 19,839,845)
Tatal met receivable 19,056,112 14,777,342
2021722 2020421
TZ5 ‘000 TI5 ‘000
b, INVEHTORY

Technical spane 59,114 918,451
Staticnery 108,512 129,071
Stock & supplies 85,732 151,546
1,183,858 1,19%, 068

2021122 2020721

T15'000 TI5"000

7. PREPAYMEMNTS

hlwance 1o suppliers 14,490 179,451
Prepoid 1P YPM rotes 76,715 116,900
91,205 296,351

2021722 2020711

TZ5' 000 TI5'000

8. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Avallable for sale equity shares 29, 683 13,989
19,682 23,989

Available for sale equity shares represent 7,428 equity shares of Twiga Portland Cement Company
Limited purchased during the Initial Public Offering at a cost of TZ5 435 per share. The Autharity did
ot buy these shares with the aim of trading rather supporting establishment of Dar es Salaam Stock
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Exchange. The increase in value is due to revaluation of the share price at T75 3,720 per share (2021:
T75 3,600).

Adjustment of TZ5 2,753 is the results of the amount supposed Lo be reported n 2020/221 under
other current Assets was T25.23,989 but mistakenly reported TZ5 16,741 leave a difference of
T25.2,752.
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b
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

10,  INTAHGIBLE ASSETS
2021722 2020411
TI5'000 TI5'000
COST
AL T July 7.512 403 7,155,160
Additions - 357,243
Dispasals (7.314) _
AL 30 June 7.505.089 7,512,403
AMORTIZATION
AL T July 2. 587, 314 1,258,415
Adjustrment (285,710) {56,232)
Disposal (7.314) -
Charge for the year A0S, 481 385111
At 30 June 2,703,771 2,587,314
HET BOOK YALUE
At 30 June 4,801,316 4,915 DAY
11. PBAYABLES
Trade payables 4,302,100 G848, 295
Other payables * 14,103,713 7,238,357
Unearned revenue ** 700 216 446 843
19,115,029 17,418, 4%4

* Other payables are comprised of liabilities the Authority incurs in relation to related
parties’ transactions mainly with Treasury Registrar.

** Unearned revenue comprises of revenue received from licensing fees which is amortized
throughout the life of the license.

12. EMPLOYEE BEHEFITS

(i} Retirement benefits

The Authority is contributing to penston scheme administered by the Public Service Social
Security Fund (P555F).

In addition, the Authority has an endowment scheme adminfstered by a voluntary agreement
between management and TUGHE as provided for in the staff benefit package to provide
retirement benefits to employees reaching retirement age. The retired employee s paid in
material or monetary equivalent to the material based on the length of service.

The cost of the endowment scheme and the retirement age benefits are fully met by the
Authority, Contributions to these funds are recognised as an expense in the period the
employees render the related services.

Coantroller and Auditar General ARPARITCAM ZOZ1 422
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

(i)} Provision for Gratuity - Contract staff

The Authority is paylng 10% gratuity allowance from basic salary to all contract staff, Since
its inception in 2003 gratuity account has never been evaluated to ensure actual gratuity
payable has been booked. During the year gratuity was measured against contract staff and
its shortfall was adjusted to capital as indicated above in accordance with IP5AS 3. Under
the contract of empleyment, the Authonty contnbutes to Socal Security Funds for future
retirement benefits for its employees. However, the Authornty charges gratuity expense in
statement of Financial Performance and maintains gratuity payable account for future
payment to contract staff. Gratuity is computed at 10% of the employees® basic salary.

{iii)  Provision for Long Term Service Award

The autharity provides long term service award for their employees who have served more
than twenty years at different rates from TZ5 10,000,000 to TZ5 15,000,000 payable upon
retirement. These operated as defined benefit plans. As at 30 June 2022 the Authornty had
516 employees. Qut of these, 180 have been in employment for a period of twenty one
years or more and qualified for long term services award. The Autharity has therefore made
a provision of TIS 620.4 million in reference to this liability compared with TZ5 3443
million in 2020/21, 15 due to decrease in interest rate and computation base (New Incentive
Scheme implementation as of 01 July, 2022).

2021722 2020421
Current lfability TIS '000 Tis 000
Gralulty payable 45,758 -
Investment Revalualion Reserve 32,430 26,741
Lang Term Service Award 205,000
Total Current Liability 284,188 16,741
Mon-Current Liability
Long Term Service Award £20,480 144 162

13. CAFITAL FUND

By the provisions contained in the Civil Aviation Act (Chapter BD of the Laws [R.E. 2020]) (the
"&ct™), all movable and immovable properties which immediately before the commencement
of the Act were vested in the former TCAA cstablished under Executive Agencies Act no. J of
1997, vested in the Tanzamia Civil Aviation Authority subject to all interests, liabilities,
charges, obligations and trusts affecting those properties. Consequently, the capital fund
represents part of the net assets and liabilities then identified and taken over by the
Authority after transferring residential buildings to Tanzania Building Agency in July 2003 and
adjustment of receivahles.

Long term [oan and reserve 021/22 2020021

TZ5 000 TES' DOO

Loing term lean (EIB) 5,369,687 5,369,687

Accumulated surplus 1,702,745 1,702,745

Project fund 544 595 544 599
Controlier and Auditor General AR/PASTCAACZDRY 122
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

Fixed assats revaluation reserve

Capital fund

Tatal asset
Long term [oan and reserve

Decrease in capital fund
Tramsfer of residantial bulldings to TBA

Transfer of 5H ILS to TGEA
Transfer of PAP! to TAA

Controller ard Auditor General

13,358
7,830,389

16,923,471
{7,830, 36%)

9,093,082

(2,329,831)
6,753,251

(17,593}
(21,429)

6,694,229

13,358

7,830,389

16,923,471
(7,830,339

9.093,082

(2,339.831)
6,753,215

(37,593
{21,429)

6,694,279

ARSPASTCAASIOR 722



TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

14. REVEMUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Aeronautical revenus
Revenuwe from training coflegs
Safety regulation costs fecovery

Less: Th Air navigation share 10%
Revemue from Exchange Transaction
Cash receipt from exchange transactions

Revenue From Exchange Transaction
Less: Trade Debtars for the year 2009 727 12000421
add: Trade Debtors for the year 202021 :2019/20

Aeronautical Revenue is made up of the following:

Air Mavigation Services
Landing & Parking Fees
A LP, Sales

2021721
Ti5 000

41,546, 796
1,085,914
634, 557

43,267,109
(6, 866, 061)

36,401,047

43,267,109
(19,675, 913)
21,952,424

45,543,630

34,330,312
777,104
18,882
41,546,298

2020721
TIS'000

18,710,253
700,746
264,656

20,585,455
14,515,102

25,150,553

29,685,455
§21,952;424)
16,994,487

24,727,118

24,675,510
6. 032,539
12,184

28,730,233

Aergnautical Revenue includes Landing and Parking services amount that is a net amount

recejvable from Tanzania Alrport Authority (TAL),

Air mavigation services fees and landing and parking services fees area shared in the ratios of
BO%, 0%, 20% and J0%, 60%, 10% between TCAA, TAA, and TMA respectively. TCAA collects
and distributes the air navigation services revenue in the agreed ratios.

Safety Regulation Costs Recovery

Flight Safety Documents

Afrworthiness Certification Cost Recovered
Personinel Certification Costs Recoveraed
Flight Ops Certification Cost Recoversd

dirport Certification Cost Recovered

Aviation Security Certification Cost Recovared
Total

15. REVENUE FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Safety regulation fees
Econamic regulation fees

Cantroller and Auditor Gemeral
T

202122 2020421
TI5 000 TIS 000
41,102 21,481
428,587 182,168
41, Bhd 20, 908
71,346 21,185
50, 464 11,438
1,134 7 AT
634,897 164,656
2021422 2020421
T75'000 TZ5'000
1,984, 362 1,354, B46
4,849 548 5,393,336
ARVPA/TCAA/ 021422



TAMZAMIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

Embarking passengers” fees
Total

Cash receipt from non-exchange transactions

Revenue from non-swchange transactian

Less: Trade Bebiors for the year 2027422 (2020781
Add: Trade Debrars for the year 2020021 ;2019720

Total

13,471,048
20,304,954

20, 125,141

4 086, 647
3, 664, Th1

18,703,257

7,121,581
13,969,763

11,969,763
(2,664, 763}
1,318,557
14,623,557

Revenue from non-exchange transactions are mainly made of certification and licensing fees.
Safery Regulation fees is made of fees from Alrwerthiness Certification, Personnel Licensing
Certification, Flight Operation, Airport/Aerodrome Certification Services and Aviation
Security Certification. Economic Regulation fees are made of fees from Air Service Licensing,
Short Term Licensing, Administration and Ground Handling Licensing. Embarking Passengers
Safety Fees is charged from passengers Ticket for USD 9 [United States Dollars Nine) on an
intemational passenger ticket and TZ5 3,000 (Tanzamian Shillings three thouwsand) on the

domestic passenger ticket.

Safety Regulation Fees

Alrwarthiness Certification

Persannel Licensing Certification

Flight Operation Fees

Alrport/ Aerodrome Certification Services
Aviation Security Certification Fee

Total

Economic Regulation Fees
Alr Service Licersing

Short Term Licensing Fee
Administration Fees
Ground handiing Licensing

Total

16 OTHER REVEMUE

Fines and Penaltizs

English proficiency fee

Rent Recovery

Sale of Tender Documents
Miscellaneous Income

Realised Exchange GalnfLoss™*
Lin-realized Exchange Gain/Loss™*
Debt refler™ g™

Sales of Fixed Assets - Furniture & Fittings
Sales of Fixed Assets - Computer
Gratuity Expense-Frovision™™
Recovery from doubtful debis™*
Cther Revenue - Equipment Grants™*
Total

Controdler-and Auditar Gerreral

2021722
TZ5 *000

743,479
433,789
292,774
448,110

46,205

1,984,361

365,854
3,340,979
860,943
281,779

4,849,547

#021/22
Ti5 ‘000
43,406
3,851

129,517
43,840
36,518

IB.555
1,454

5,133,397

5,428,558

2020/
TL5 '000

621,490
154,649
106,549
233,121

36,995

1,354,844

183,139
4,258,917
$27,57%
23,2111

5,393,136

2020/21
TZ5'000
144,519
7,817
6,400
2,917
82,710

3,381
69,978
4,812

17,281,067
17,603,611

AR PA/TCAA/ 2021722



TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

Other receipts (from other income)

2021722 02021

TZ5 000 TZS ‘000
Other revenue for the year 5,418,558 17,603,611
Less: Non-Cash tems™™ (5,219, 755) (17,359 138)
Add: Unearned Revenue 709,216 446,843
Total receipts for the year 916,019 691,216

HOTES

*Miscellaneous Income refers to revenue other than the main sources of TCAA revenue which
includes dividends, sale of publication, sale of tender and other income of the same nature.
“Debt relief relates o a loan lability the Authority had with African Civil Aviation
Commission which was fully waived by African Civil Aviation Commission as at 30 Jure 2021,

& uon-Cash [tems

Revenue has increased in general because of the relief from COVID-1%. This is due to the fact
that Air transport service has resumed after most of countries opening up their Airspaces.
Hence more Aircraft movements, issues of Licenses, Permits, Inspections etc.

17. SALARIES, ALLOWANCES AMD OTHER STAFF BENEFITS

I021/22 2020421

TI5'000 TZ5000
Lalaries expeme 17,371,150 15,674,350
Long Seqvice award expenses 208,973 31,500
Prowvisian for Long Service Award- Expense * 160,312
Casual labour & wages 32,438 30,473
Leave passage 1,379,906 1,312, B&7
PS55F employer cantributian 247,380 2300, 792
S5O TCAM contribution B57T, 570 Billi5, 074
HHIF - TCAA contnbution 453,433 460,462
Gratifty experse-provision &7,538 =
Workmen's compensation &7, 973 78,730
House allowance 180,900 176,960
House water allowance 2,100 1,200
Keal and ration Allowance 635 950 B34, 707
Shift and on call Allowance 173,406 168,242
Tramspart allowance 149,731 131,209
Acting allowance 115,610 100,774
Furniturs allowance i, 000 142,000
Cuthit allmwvance &, 000 .
Management allowance 312,631 37,306
Special allowance to pilots B AME 202,266 181,513
Extra duty/cvertime 662,444 577,648
Cashier allowance 10,100 6,500
Entertaimment allowance 7,823 &, 000
House electricity allowance 101,060 99,718
House telephine BF. 230 E6, 148
Safl retirement expenses B1,877 70,695
Staff recruitmsnt sxpenses 53,987 33,243
Stall uniforms 2,000 210,737
Death & condolences 56,830 £0,435
Subsistence allowance 207,164 7.5
Trarsler of stafl expenses 231,343 105,315

Controller and Auditor General ARSPASTCAAF2021/72
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

Par diem relfeve duties 1,780 3.593
Tokal 26,153, 71 23,626,355

Employes costs paid during the year:

Salarics, allowances and ather stafl cosis 16,153,711 13,626,355
Less: Gratuity Expense- Prowision (67 ,538) y
Linpaid salaries and other benaefits 20271722, F020/21 1.1%4 (614, 245)
Add: Unpald salaries and other Denefits 2020721

J0180 151a, 246 ITE 993
Total 15,473,131 23,391,702

Salaries, Allowances & Other Staff Benefit are sxpenses incurred by the Authorty to cover
employes salary, allowances, benefits and ather regulatory activities done by employees.

18.REGLLATORY EXPENSES

2021422 2020724

TZ5 "000 TZ5 'D00D

Alrworthiness Insgections-scheduled 10,177 18,903
Accident Imestigation 48, 042 13,817
Search B Rescue 1,850 9,484
Per Diem (nspection Ecanamic Reguiation 26,776 7.1%1
Consummer Complaint Handiing 1,580 2,100
Adhne Inspection-ARMW B AMO 344,947 25,196
Adhoc Inspection Acrodromes BANns 141,275 206,577
Adhpc Inspections-ANS 2k,623 7,785
Routine Audil -MET & 5AR 653 .
Adhoc Inspections: Flight Operations 30,451 b
Ramp Inspection Expenses 5,194 6,128
AMDATO Inspection Expenses 117,558 9,564
Raza Meelings 113,250 6,154
Afrpoet Security Audit-Scheduled 11,487 28,014
Afrport Inspection -Scheduled 10,564 9,759
Aviation security Screeners Exp 16,508 14,258
Aviation Security Board 12,109 73,101
Sensitisation Workshops 249,224 5728
Flight OPs Imp-ucthn-ﬁchedﬂud 14,337 1,716
Mlowances Review of Laws & Regulations 138,592 165,661
Advertiscments: Licensing . 18,911
Customer Survey 1,440 =
aviation Security Expences 46,441 14,529
Perdiem Forergn Inspection 14,823 -
Perdiem Domestic Inspection 04 544 &8, 417
Alr Ticker Forelgn Inspection 148,374 &
Air Ticket Damestic Inspection 81,710 135,999
Imstrument rating Test 41,304 50,055
Sitting Allowance AATO meetings 3,279 -
Centroller and Auditor General AR/PA/TCAR/ 021722
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TAMZAMLA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

Sitting Allowance ATC Rating Board 20,153 7,954
SLudy and Survey 155,677 137,045
English Proficiency Test 19,17 18,080
Per Diem CASSOA Meelings 77,330 10,096
&ir Ticket CASSOA Meetings 4, B4

Total 2,351,012 1,178,227

“Inspection costs have increased due to the opening of different countries’ Air spaces. This has
enabled the Inspoctors to travel more for work thus the inspection costs.

19, AIR HAVIGATION EXPENSES

021732 2020421
TZ5 000 TS 000
Frocadures Design 235,494 86,343
Leased Clrouits 213,984 362,977
Printing Flight Strips and Log Books 19,674 45,754
Safety Management System 43,143 48,947
Technical Site Upkeep 14,352 8.E75
Per Dlem Routine Station Yisits 277,452 193,071
Commission Charges [ATA 28,702 293,164
Per Diem EAC Upper Air Space Task Force 17.816 11,854
Air Tickel EAC Upper Air Space Task Force . .
Per Diem CANSO Meetings b, T
Alr Ticket CANSD Mestings . .
Repair & Maintenance Tech Bullding 116,163 3,649
Repairs & Maintenance Telecomm & HAVAID® 1,751,914 7,387
mepairs & Maintenance Flight Calibration®* 562,512 .
Realised Exchange Gain/Loss . 237,268
Total 3,780,390 2,206,684

*T15 588 million worth spares were paid during the financial year hence the increase in the cost
of Repairs & Maintenance Telecomm & NAVAID,
**Flight Calibration was done during the year as budeeted.

20. CATC RUNNING EXPENSES

071/22 rLiklelrd |

TS 'DDO TZS "000
CATC Teaching Allowance 24,770 28,400
CATC Other Running Expenses 116,562 177,425
Accreditaticn to NACTVET 2,000 .
CATC Promotion Tour 250 -
CATC Re-imhursemant® 1,044 737 394,783
Total 1,187,769 &60,608

*CATC Re-imbursement costs has increased because of increase in Courses especially In-house
traiming.

Controller and Auditor General AR/FASTCAASION /22
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1. ADMINISTRATIVE EXFENSES

Per Diem Training Local

Per Diem Training Abroad

DOifice Telephones & Fax

Postage Charges

Courier Charges"*

Email and Internel Expense

Statignery Consumables

Advertisernent & Publicicy

Nowipapes o Perjodicals

Mobile Phones

HIV/ &l5 Seminars

Per Diem EAC Meetings

Per Diem Regional Task Force

Per Diem ICAD & other International Meetings
Sitting Allowance Facilitation Meetings
Sitting Allowance Discipiinary Committees
Advertisement -Recruitment™"*
Adhtertisement-Tender*®

Sittimg Allowance Mimisteral Planning Maetings
Printing Annual Reports

Water Spwerages

Website Design & Sosting Expenses
Membership Fee to Professional Bodies
Conference Facility Domestic

Air Ticket Local

Air Ticket Foreign

Participation & Tuition Fee Local

Foad and Refresament

Participation & Tuition Fee Foreign
Surface and Marine Transpart

Electrical Supplies Expense

Cleaning of Offices -(Indoor)

Cleaning of Surroundings (Qutdoor)
Computer Consumables

Fumbgation Expenses

Dffica Sundries

Sitting Allowance Tender Board Meetings Experses
Per Diem Seminars &Workshops Local
Per Diem Seminars & Workshops Abroad
Legal Charge

Yisa Expenses

Fine & Penalty paid

Electricity Charget

Caontrolier and Auditor General

2021722 2020/21
TZS '000 TIS 000
585,058 463,911
143,67 681,002
132,142 77843
17.912 19,909
4 358 15,477
257.331 172,081
103,561 197,805
35,971 57932
27.058 18,584
334,919 331,681
5,450 .
13,704
214,932 185,608
128, 50% 1,206
487,514 191,905
50,723 59,305
: 1,183
500 3,169
129,610 53,743
7.300 13,503
1,54% 9,979
47 493 2,570
13,808 21,7
31,782 b, 277
BE4,118 A48 0o
1689 585 .
137 446 115,269
250,054 263,587
156,200 11,607
305 .
40,599 47,841
145,751 123,41
70,570 59,293
256,774 329,91
12,364 29,319
304,284 136,702
161,159 156,162
240,060 265,642
41,812 ;
3,326 1,192
1,852
511,933 521,304
AR/PA/TCAA/Z0Z1/22



TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

Water Charges

Consultancy Fees

Technlcal Guidance Material

Sitting Allowance budget Preparation
Provision Tor Doubotful Debts

Per Diem Internal Audit Expenses
Audit Fees

Auddit Team Experses

Sitling Allowance Strategic Flan

Cash Handling Expenses
Security Charges
Repairs & Maintenance Bulldings

Repairs & Maintenance-Furniture & Fittings

Repairs B Maintenance Computer
Motor Vehicle - Fuel & Ofls

Repairs & Maintenance - Motor Vehicles

Generater Fuels & 0ils
Duty Mailage Allowance
insurance Avistion House""""
Mator Vehizie - Hire Charges
Motor Yehicle - License & Parking
Maotor Vehicle -Hight security Charges
Motar Vehicle- Clearing
Repairs EMaintenance Equipment
Pubdications of Journals
Government Hospitality
Donations & Assistances
Fublicity and Promotional
Social Responiibility
Madical Expenses
Computer Sof twane
Saftware User Licenss”
Computer Software Upgrade
Land Rent
Property Tax and Rates
Codimg of Fized Assets
Famillarization Tour B Banch Marking
Mayday Celebrations
Uturnishi Week Exhibition
Other Exhibitions
World Women's Day Event
TUGHE Expenses
Workers Councll expenses
Shimiwik Other Sports
ICAD & Other Events
Controdier and Auditor Gereral

31,810 38,501
656,071 10,363
196,655 225,491

71,627 100,227

5,139 14,650
219,037 187,000
ar. 9y £1,M0
182,581 69,953
6,444 8,843
401,310 443,3%0
123,162 272,691

62,945 70.3%6
172,730 125,008
561,890 400, 404
506,168 403,372

71,866 69,433

=0 435

23,766

208,418 367 365
§,017 5,539

11,646 17.518

34,003 18,376
261,150 243,325

17,096 30,550

20,957 .

LY KT 13,964

45,933 1,804

61.573 5,143

670 -
189,504 .
SO0 -
1,055 2,311

. 9,837

7.85% 47,175

11,607 7,390

42,106 35,33

36,538 22,162

8,554 8,125

19,508 10,532
161,029 95,823

50,737 4,810

35,181 .

AR/FAITCAAF2021/22
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Mol Expenses 58231 20,304
Asset Disposal Expenses 20,204 1,378
Slock Taking Expenss 30,957 11,820
Bank Charges b, 2hb 43 F2%
Fixed Assets Revaluation Expense ran

Rad Debts - S45 G4
Loas an dispasal of fised assets)

Sale of Fixed Assets-Equipment. (loss) 1,172

Lale of Fixed Assets-Telecom B Mavaids (lass) 72

Total 11,130,757 9,598,197

"Restatement (review cf useful life) was done on Software that had zero (0) value hence the
increase in valua

*Courier charges have decreaced due to the introduction of e-Office where documents are
processed through the system instead of being sent via couriers,

“advertisement for Tender has decreased die to the use of TANEPS.

“*“*Advertisement for Recruitment has decreased because the recruitments are done through
Secretariat Recruitment Portal.

"*T*The Authority has paid Insurance for HQ building and some furniture in the building.

2021/22 2020721
TZS "000 TL5 ‘000
21. TECHNICAL AUDIT EXPEMSES
ICAQ & Others Technical Auwdit” 78,414 2,531
150 9000 Certification 44,973 6,119
Total 73.337 8,650

*Technical Audit has increased because of the fee and other supporting costs paid for the Audit
fram ICAD and GQuality Management audit.

202122 2020021

TZ5 *000 TIS '000
23, BOARD EXPENSES
Sitting Altowance Board of Directors™ 90,302 57,870
Air Ticket Board Members fi, 655 12,756
Per Mem Board Meetings 12,698 5,000
Board Fes® &5,333 52,000
Air thmve for Board Members 12,884 13,689
Firance and Admin Committee of Board 19,386 19,460
Audit Committes of Board 33,714 24 610

Controlier and Auditor Genaral AR/PASTCAAFIOZ1 422
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CATC advisary Board Expenses %
Regulatory Committee of Board 4150 23,710

Tatal 265,121 219,305
"Raard Fee has increased because of the new Board member

“Gitting allowance nclude Management Team wha attend the Board meetings

4. COHTRIBUTION TO GOVERMMENT AND OTHER BODIES 2021722 FALFLETF S |
TZ5 "000 TZ5 "GO0
Contribution to CGF B #2820 6,533,514
Contrbmilwn to ICAC 1,294,833 110,937
TCAA CCC Expense . .
Contributicon to CCC 47 633 A%, 143
Contribution to CASS0A 733,632 1,049,145
Filor & AME training AD, 709 93,097
Contritulizn to AFCAC 249 445 81 ,45%
Contribution to Fair Competition Tribumnal 40,000 o
Contribution to Falr Competition Commission 20,000 30,000
Contributhsn to CANSO 44,882 46,220
Contribution to AATO 21,858 17, 146
Contribution to Professional Associations e 3,000
SADC/COSCAP Membership 12,485
Contribution o AFPP M8 L8790
Membership Fee Trainair Plus 12,332
Total 11,107,473 8,535,548
25, Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation - Motor Yehicles 630,254 779,043
Depreciation Builcling 147 417 194,207
Depreciation- Technical Buildings 111,696 116,474
Depreciation - Office Equipment 1,782,325 943,374
Depreciation - Furniture & Fitkings 129,484 153,730
Depreciation - Telecomm & HAVAID® 4,631,341 9 FO0 476
Depreciation Computers 1,181,105 1,725,804
Depreciation Office Partition and Studies 5,744 .
Sub Total B, 742,366 13,722,108
Armior thzation
Amortization- Software 409,483 IB5,131
Total Depreciation and Amortization expenses 9,151,849 14,107,239
6. PAYMENT TO SUPPLIERS 202112 2020,21
TZ5 “000 TS “000
Air Tichet Foreign Inspection 148,314 :
Afr Ticket Domestic Inspaction 281 0 135 908
Per Diem CASSOA Meetings 7,160 10,096

Controller and auditor General
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

air Ticker CASS0A Meetings

Procedures Dasien

Leased Circults

Printing Flight Strips and Log Books

Technical Site Uokeep

Adr Tickat EAC Upper Airspace

Air Ticket CANSD Meetings

Repair & Maintenance Tech Building

Repairs & Maintenance Tetecomm & MAYAID

Repalrs & Maintenance Flight Calibration

Office Teiephones & Fax

Postage Charges

Courier Charges

Email atuld Interiee=] Expeense

Stattonery Consumablas

Advertisement & Publicity

Mewspapers & Feriodicals

Advertisement -Recruitment

Advertisement-Temnder

Printing Annual Reports

Water Sewerages

Website Design & Hosting Expenses

Membership Fee to Professional Bodies

Conference Facility Domestic

Alr Tichet Local

Afr Ticket Forelgn

Participation & Tuition Fe= Local

Food and Refreshmeant

Participation & Tuttion Fee Foreign

Surface and Marine Transpaort

Electrical Supplies Expense

Cleaning of Offices - {indoar)

Cleaning of Surroundings (Outdoor)

computer Consumabies

Fumigation Expenses

Office Sundries

Legal Charge

Visa Dxpenses

Fine & Penalty paid

El=ctricity Charges

Water Charges

Cormudtancy Fees

Technical Guidarce Material

Sitting Allowance Budget Preparation

Aldit Fewas

Cash Handling Expenses

Security Charges

Repairs & Maintenance Buildings

Repairs & Malntenance-Furniture & Fittings
Contraller and Auditor General

4,841 :
136.4%4 86,543
525,984 262,577

39,674 45, 754
43,144 A8 942
211,473 5,849
1,751,181 787,130
HbZ, 511 :
152,142 77,843
17,9112 19,909

4,188 15,477
AN 172,081
200,576 197 205

35.971 57, 414
7,08 18, 584
: 1,183
500 3,169
7,300 13,503
1.549 9.97%
47,493 2,570
13,808 21,
11,782 6,277
fbd, 118 431,709
289,585 .
137,416 118,26%
160,054 258,160
158,200 13,607
305
40,599 47 5ad
145751 123,431
70,570 59,293
256,774 129,921
12,364 19,119
304,284 127,716

3,316 1,192

3,852 ,
511,933 521,304

33,810 38,504
656, 071 =
198,655 225,451

72,199 100,227
219,037 187,000

b, 444 8,848
401,310 443,590
123,162 7633

62,545 70,394

ARPASTCALS2021/22



TANZAMIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

Repairs & Maintenance Computer
Matar Vehicle - Fuel & Oils

Aepairs & mMaintenance - Motor Viehicles
Generalor Fuels & Oils

Dty Mailage Allowance

Insurance Aviation House

Motor Vehicle - Hire Charges

Motor Vehicle - License & Parking
Motor Wehicle -Might security Charges
Motar Vehicla- Cleaning

Repairs BMaintenance EqQuipment
Publications of Journals

Government Hogpitality

Denations & Assistances

Publicity and Promational

Social Responsibility

Medical Expences

Computer Software

Software User License

Computer Saftware Upgrade

Land Rent

Property Tax and Rates

Coding of Fixed Aziets

Familiarization Tour & Bench Marking
Mayday Celebrations

Utiamishi Week Exhibition

Bank Charges

Ajr Ticket Board Members

Air Time Board Member

Sub Total

Less: Trade Payable 2021/32 & 2030/301
Add: Trade Payable 2020721 & 201920
Add: Prepayment to suppliers

Total

27, OTHER PAYMENTS

Afrworthiness Inspections-Scheduled
Accident [rvestigation

Search i Rescue

ICAD & Others Techrical Audit

150 2000 Certification

Per Dem Board Mestings

Regulatory Committes of Board

Per Diem Inspection Economic Regulatian
consumer Complaint Handling

Adhoe Inspection-AlW & AMD

Cantroller and Auditor Ceneral

12710 B0, EEY
561,896 400,046
506,163 403,372
71,866 89,433
50 435
23,944 :
208 418 ART, 165
8.7 8,539
13,646 17,528
14,003 18,378
81,159 163,325
17,096 30,550
20,997 -
b2,912 13,965
45,933 1,804
62,573 55,143
7o :
169,504
504 -
1,065 2,311
. 9, 827
7,859 47,175
12,807 7,390
1a.97 15,313
K%, 335 43,729
6,055 12,754
11,884 13,8680
11,790,139 7,853,831
1,804,690 1,997,655
1,997,655 930,693
14,490 148,969
11,997, 644 6,935, 835
2021712 2020721
TIS 000 TI5 0D
10,177 8,903
A8 042 13.817
2,650 5,484
18,415 2.5331
44,923 6,119
17,658 5,000
4,150 +
16,266 7.151
1,960 2,100
344,947 25,196
AR/PAITCAAI2021/12
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Adhoc Inspection Asrodromes GAns
Adhoc Inspections-ANS

Routine Audit -MET & 5AR

Adhoc Inspections-Flight Operations
Ramp Inspection Expenses
AMO/ATO Inspection Expenses
Basa Meetings

Airport Security Audit-5cheduled
Afrport Inspection -3cheduled
Aviation security Screeners Exp
Aviation Security Beard
Sensitization Workshops

Flight OPs Inspection-5cheduled
Allowances Review of Laws & Regulations
Advertisements-Licensing
Customer Survey Expenses
Aviation Security Expenses
Periderm Foreign Inspection
Periderm Domastic Inspection
Instrument rating Test

Sitting Allowance AATO Meetings
Sitting Allowance ATC Rating Board
SADC/ICAQ Office Expense
Technical Library Expenses

Study and Survey

English Proficiency Test

Safety Management system

Per Diem Routine Station Visits
Commission Charges IATA

Per Diem EAC Upper Air Space Task Force
Per Diem CANSO Meetings

CATC Student Allowances

CATC Teaching Allowance

CATC Other Running Expenses
Accreditation to NACTE

CATC Promation Tour

CATC Re-Imbursement

Per Diem Training Local

Per Diem Training Abroad

Mobile Phores

HIV/AIDS Seminars

Per Diem EAC Meetings

Per Diem Regional Task Force

Per Diem ICAQ & other International Meetings

Sitting Allowance Facilitation Meetings
sitting Allowance Disciplinary Committee

Sitting Allowance Ministerial Planning Meetings
Sitting Allowance Tender Board Meetings Expenses

Per Diem Seminars BWorkshops Local
Controller and Auditor General

141,074
27,061
653
39,452
5,196
117,558
113,250
13,487
10,564
16,508
22,309
249,226
14,337
238,592

1,440
46,441
14,823
94,546
42,309

3,279
20,153

155,677
15,317
14,352

277,452
28,702
17,817
66,164
24,220

116,564

2,000
250
1,044,737

565,410

145,671

334,919

5,450
13,704

214,932

128,505

487,514
50,723

129,610

161,159

240,060

206,577
27,785

5,772
6,128
9,564
6,154
28,014
9,759
16,268
73,331
55,758
1,716
185,661
18,911

14,529

52,402
50,055

9,954

4,078
18,080
8,875
193,071
293,164
22,854
10,096

88,400
177,425

394,783
416,879

32,005
331,681

189,608
1,206
329,862
59,305
41,006
154,162
238,664
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

Per Diem Seminars & Warkshops Abroad
Fer Dienn Internal Audit Expenses

Audit Team Experses

Eitting Allowance Strategic Plan

Obes Exhilsitons

Warld Weomen's Day Event

TUGHE Expenses

Warkers Councl expenses

Shimiwik Other Sparts

ICAD i Otk Events

MoT Expenses

asset Disposal Expenses

Stock Taking Expensze

Sitting allowance Board of Directors
Frovision for Doubtlul Debis

Fimance and Admin Commitiee of Bcard
Board Fee

Audit Committes of Board

LCATC Advisory Board Expenses
Contribution to CGF

Contrbulion to ICAD

TCAM CCC Expense

Contribution to CCC

Contribution to CASSOA

Depraciation and Amartization pxpenses
Pilat fi AME training

Fixed assets Revaluation Experse
Contribution to AFCAC

Contribution to Fatr Competition Tribunal
Contribution to fair Competition Commission
Caontribution to CANSD

Contribution to AATD

Contribution to AFPP

SADC/ COSCAP Membership

Contribution to Proflessional Associations
Membership Fee Train air Plus

met Charges

Sub Total

Less: Other Payable 2021 /21 & 2020721
Add: Other Payable 2020/21 & 2019420
Tatal payment

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

34,327
3,139
97,798
182,561
36,538
B.556
19.508
1a1.02%
20,467
35, 181
58,251
10,204
10,951
80, 307

19,386
63,313
13,714

8,428,219
1,494,815

47,623
793,632

40,704
249 445
&), 000
20,000
dad 842
12,858
91,540

33,719

4, 634,907
22,709,214
15,256,156
14,200, 408
21,662,754

i4,6%90
41,010
89,953
22,161

8,315
10,532
95,823

6,810

20,344

1,378
22,820
37,870

£9 440
52,000
14,670

4,532,589
110,937

496,343
1,049, 145

3,097
81,459

30,000
46,220
17,146
12,970
12,485

0, 000
12,311
4,657 ERY
17,551,139
14,209 596
&, 008,951
9,350,394

Par‘h'r.js arErEﬂ:lllﬁiﬂ'E!Ed to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making financlal or operational

gdecisions.

Controller and Auditor General
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TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

The Authonty transacts with entities related toot by virtue of commaon ownership.

The transactions entered nto with related parties during the year and balances outstanding
with related parties at the end of the year are set out below:

(2} Duz from related parties 2021722 2020721

TES DD TESQ00
Air Tanzania Company Limited 4,091,153 4 905, 479
Commandant - SAK i

Commanrding Cfficer 601 KJ Ngerengere Morogon - 3,000
603 Air Tramsportation Station g
Commanding Officer 603 K

Eilimanjaro Airport Development Company 1,100,273 1,391 %42
Ministry of Matural Resources i Tourism 53,329 33,319
Heorongaro Conservation Area 3,078 2,109
Tamzania Hational Parks 143,178 TR, D=
Tanzania Mrpart Authority 1,301,189 1,826,482
Tanzania Wild Life Research Institule 13,754 11,601
Tangania Building Agency 11,989

Zanzibar Afrpart Authority 4,800 3,840
TPDF asipwing 15,980

Tatal 6,738,713 B 157 828
ib] Due to related party

Tanzanfa Metecrological Agency z,168,107 1,951,753
TEMESA 49,161 16,012
Total 2,317,268 1,967,765

(c) Compensation to the members of the board of directors and key management
personnel

The remuneration of six (5) key management staff and board members during the year was
a5 follows:

102122 2020/21
TI5 000 TZ5 “000
Key management Compensation
Salaries 535,349 555,349
Allowances 124,558 124,558
Total 679,907 679,907
Board Expenses it vl Pl 020,21
TZS "00 TZ5 '000°
I. Membership Fees 65,313 57,000
il. Adr time 12,884 13,889
i, Air Ticket for Board Meetings 6,655 12,756
iv. Per Diem Board Meetings 32,698 5,000
v, Sitting allowancies 50,302 37,870
vi. Finance and 4dmin committes of the Board 19,386 19, 480
vil. Audit commitiee of Board 31,714 24,610
will. Regulatory commitiee 4,150 23,710
Total 265,122 119,305
Controfier and Aoditor General ARFPA/TCAAZOIN /22




TANZANIA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

HOTES

(1] Key managemsnt persornel are those persons having autharity and résponsibility for planening,
directing and controlling the activibies of Lthe Authority, directly or indirecily. Xy management
personnel have been defined as the executive directors of the Authority, and members of the
Autharity's seabor management.

(2} The maeting cosis above include Management and other memiber present in the mesating.

(3} Imcrease in membership fees due tao increase in the muember of Board membsers,

29, CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

1021722 2020721
TZ5'000 TIS 00
Approved but nol contracted for 3450, 544 BE.278, 386
Approved and contracted for 17,390,246 10,068,147
Total 19,850,790 18,346,467

30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Authority had one pending court case as at financial year end. The Directors have
assessed the pending court case and were af the opinfon that if the liability is likely to
ocour it will cost the Authority an estimated amount of TZS 133.7 million as of 30 June
2021. The Directors are not aware of any other pending case as at 30 June 2012,

31, ULTIMATE OWNER OF THE AUTHORITY

The Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority is a body corporate established under The Civil
Aviation Act Mo. 10 of 2003, now Civil Aviation Act, (Chapter 80 of the Laws [R.E. 2020])
(the “Act”).

The Government af the United Republic of Tanzania is the ultimate owner of the Authority.
32. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There were no events after the reporting date.

33. REPORTING CURREMCY

These financial statements are presented in Tanzania Shillings (T25 '000').

34. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements are authorized for issue by Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority on
............................... - there is no anybody with the power to amend them once they are issued.

Controlier and Auditor General ARSPASTCAASIDZT /22
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